Annual Report

2017







In Memory of

Our Founder Chairman

Founder Chairman of our group,
late Mr. Unus Khan, was barn on
December 27, 1927 in a respectable
and cultured family. He recelved bis
basic education in Quetta and aftey
graduation in Aeronautics and
Meteorology in Great Britain, he
adopted the fiekd of Civil Aviation
as his profecsion and remained
associated with it for over 20 years,
Subsequently, he took up the field
of commerce/business in 1965 and
o few years thereafter proceeded
to the United States of America
along with his family.

In the 705, besides other ventures,
he was associated with the field of
insurance in the Middle East.

He returned 1o Pakistan in 1982 and
founded East West Insurance
Company Limited, our sister
concern, in 1983, Throughout the
remaining years of his life, he
remained dedicated to
development of East West. He
orgzanized and strengthened the
company on madern lnes and, at
the same Ume, encouraged the
executives, field and office
personnel of the company to face
the challenges of the market with
courage, sincerity and hard work.
It weas for his determined
leadership, untiring efforts, honesty
and sincerity of purpose that
Almighty Allah gifted him with such
an outstanding success that the
company became one of the largest
insurance companies of Pakistan
during his lifatime.

After taking East West Insurance
Company Limited to such heights,
it was his desire to develop an
Insurance company for the life
assurance sector so that East West
Group of Companies could cater to
all insurance related needs of every
Pakistani, Unfortunately, private life
insurance companies were not
allowed to operate in the country
during his Kfetime, However, when
the government permitted
operation of life insurance
companies in the private sector, the
spansors af East West Insurance
Company Limited immediately
applied for a license and
commenced aperations of The
Metrapaolitan Life Assurance
Company of Pakistan Limited in
March of 1993, In 2008, the
company changed its name to East
West Life Assurance Company
Limited in order 1o give a unified
look of a group with a substantial
financial base and to service the
best interest of policyholders as
weell as shareholders.

Today, by the Grace of Allah, East
‘West Group of Companies have
become symbols of security for
thousands of their policyholdars
and livelihood for their hundreds
of hard-working personnael.

EAST WEST LIFE

LATE MR, UNUS KHAN
Faunder Chairman,
East West Group of Companies

Mr. Unus Khan was endowed with
piety, simplicity, sincerity, diligence
and affection, He will always be
remembered for his selfless
devotion to the cause of combining
profound cultural values of the
EAST with the modern
technobogical developments of the
WEST. In order to give perpetuity
to the late Chairman of our group,
all of us have pledged to adopt his
practices as guidelines for the
future, Qur beloved Chairman lefl
us to join his heavenly abede on
July 27, 1988. May Allah rest his
soul in eternal peace,
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Enjoy your
Colourful Life with us

Evervbody agree that efficient, skillful and cooperative efforts of both
emplover and employees are essential for the growth and profitability
of any business operation. Satisfied emplovees, assured of a secure
financial future of their families, tend to be more loyal io the organization
and apply fully and devotedly to the work entrusted to them.

Cur Group Life and Health insurance policies are ideal to manage
emplovee growth. Being generous and customizable, our policies are
the preferred choice for the corporate client interested in providing
the best cover to the employees and their families.

@ |..:izzmg EAST WEST LIFE
nr ASSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
A Member of Army Wellare Trust (AWT)

Head Office: Room No. 802, 81th Floor, Lakson Square, Bullding No. 1, Opp. Press Club, Karachi, Pakigian.
Tef; (021) 35630421, 35630422, 35630423 Fax: (021) 35630420 E-mail; Info@eastwestlifeco.com
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Company Introduction

East West Life Assurance Company
Limited was established in the year
1992 at Quetta under the name of
The Metropaolitan Life Assurance
Company of Pakistan Limited after
the Federal Government's decision
to allow privately owned life
insurance companics to sperate in
the country. This was done to
enable more and more Pakistani
families to benefit from the
protection and savings value of life
insurance, The campany
commenced underwriting life
insurance business in March of 1993
and made successful progress in
the field af life and health insurance
businesses both on the front of
individual and corporate clients
alike.

The authorized capital of our
campany is Bs, 750 million, out of
which Rs. 601.720.140 million is
currently paid-up, The large paid-
up capital base allows us 1o better
position ourselves to provide top-
notch benefit and services to our
individual and corporate clients.

The company’s individual and
corporate product-line offers
security, flexibility and liquidity to
the policyholders with higher
investment returns. The company
is also im the process of developing

new individual and corporate
products commensurate with the
current investment, protection and
other needs of the insured.
Moreover, with increase in health
insurance markel patential, the
company has established a
separate health division to cater the
needs of its grawing clientage.

During last quarter of 2017 the East
West Life Assurance has been
acquired by ane of the country’s
largest conglomerate the Army
‘Welfare Trust (AWT}, and now the
majarity shareholding and
management Is controlled by the
AWT. The AWT is very active in
business and welfare activities for
last 45 years with dozen of business
entities undar their umbrella in
diverse fields imncheding insurance,
agriculture, pharmaceuticals,
leasing, energy and information
technology, Further, one of our
sister concern the Askari General
Insurance Company Limited
(AGICO) is already engaged in
general insuramce business for last
23 years since 1995, We have firm
believe that, together with the
AGICO and ather business
associates we will better meet the
expactations of all stakeholders
including policyholders and
shareholders.

East West Life's Registered Office is
in Quetta, while the operational
Head Office is in Karachi, With a
wide netwark of additional zonal
and branch offices throughout the
country, East West Life s equipped
to render prompt and efficient
service to its palicvholders and to
the field foree. It should also be
nioted that we are a2 member of the
Insurance Association of Pakistan
{1AP) and our share is publicly
traded at the Pakistan Stock
Exchange (P5X).

The company has various re-
insurance arrangements with the
wordd's leading re-insurers, The risk
assumed by the company i
reinsured with these financially
sound reinsurers of intemational
repute. Furthermore, all of our
reinsurers are in the AA rating
category indicating "very strong”
capability to meet their financial
commitments and comfortably fall
within the secure range.

EAST WEST LIFE
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MEHFOOZ
SARMAYA

Life takes you in many directions.

Marriage

Business ventures
. Grandchildren

Retirement
And with each new pathway, your life
insurance palicy should accompany
you at every step. Mehfooz Sarmaya
Plan is specifically designed to
respond to changing needs,
In addition to flexible death benefits
and premiums, the policy offers cash
value growth potential. You can set
the amaunt of gach premium
payment based on your policy’s death
benefit and financial objectives.

If the policy matures or you withdaw
10:0% of your cash value at an eadier
age, you may choose one of the
following options to receélve vour
accumulated amount:

Single Lump Sum

Life Long Pension
. Combination of Lump Sum

Payment and Life Long Pénsion
After two policy years have been
completed and provided at least two
full premiums have been paid, you
can make withdrawals from your
account value 1o meet your cash
needs.

Benefits Payable on Death of life

Insured

On the death of the life insured (God

forbid), provided the policy has not

lapsed, the benefit payable will be
either (i} or {ii}, whichever is the highar
amount:

i) The sum insured in respect of the
pelicy year in which the death
took place,

{if) Thie Account Value in the policy
year in which the death toak place.

Outstanding amounts due to us (if
any) against loans given shall be
deducted from any death benefit,

Sum |nsured and Premium Amount
Escalation

Starting from the beginning of the
second policy year, the yearly
premium (excluding pramiums for
supplementary contracts) and sum
insured will automatically increase
each year by 5%, This can be though
of as a cushion against inflation, The
policyholder can opt not to increase
the premium and sum insured in the
beginning of any given policy year. f
the policyholder exercises this right
mare than three times, then medical
evidence would be necassary.

Account Value

The premium paid each year less any
related expenses will be credited to
your account. Costof insurance,
charges for management expenses
and premium for any rider attached
to your basic palicy will be deducted.
The amount In your account will be
inwested in secured investments. Your
account will be credited with your
share of investment income earmed
an the invested assets.

It shiould be noted here thal the rate
of increase in your account value is
subject to the amount and timing of
your premium payment and the
investment income earned by the
Company on the invested assets. Both
of these variables are unpredictable
i the long range.

Supplementary Riders
The following supplementary riders

can be attached to the policy;

. Accldental Death Benefit (ADB)

. Accidental Indemnity Benefit (AlB)
. Family Income Benefit (FIB)

. TermInsurance Rider (TIR)

. Major Surghcal Benefit Rider (MSB)

Policy Loans

After two palicy years have been
completed and provided at least two
full premiums have been pald, you
can take out a boan against the Met
CashValue of the policy. The amaount
of the loan will not be more than 50%
af the said MNet Cash Walue,

Partial Termination

Ir this plan, itis possible to terminate
a portion of the policy. The reduced
policy will continue for the remaining
verms, 2l benefits and premiums being
proportionately reduced.

Pension From an Age of Your Choice
If the policy matures or you withdraw
100% at an earlier age, you will have
the option to take a pension from an
age of your choice in lew of the lump
sum money. The rate of pension will
be decided at the time of maturity
according to the financial and other
conditions ruling at that time. At the
chosen maturity date, you can elect
to take a portion of your net cash
surrender value in ump sum and
apply the rest towards pension.
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Sarmaya Gold is a single premium
urbsersal ife product of ehaloe when
lump sum cash from a regular
savings, business profits, an
inheritance, an insurance payout, a
gift or even a lottery windfall is to be
invested togethey with life insurance
COVErage.

sarmaya Gold is specifically desigred
1o offer highest cash-value growth
patentizl together with life insurance.
In this pelicy, there is no ongoing
premium commitment required, Le.
only ane premium is enough foryour
policy to sustain and produce high
cash values (maore investment
potential) for the full term of the

policy.

You can set the amount of premium
payment based on your policy’s
death benefit and financial objectives
subject to a minimum premium
depending on your age and chaice
of sum assured. The amount of single
premium cannat be less than

Rs. 100,000, You can choose a sum
assiured from 5% to 100% of the
amount of single premium,

Affter two policy years have been
completed, you can make
withdrawals from your accaunt value
to meet your cash needs. The policy
will result in much higher cash values
if o amount is taken out of the
policy as withdrawal. Hence, it isin
your best interest not to make
withdrawal from your policy unless
there is really a genuine need.

Benefits Payable on Natural Death
of Life Insured

On natural death of the life insured
(God forbid), provided the policy has
not terminated, the benefit payable
will be sum of (i} and (ji);

www, casiwestlifeco.com

(Il The sum insured in respect of the
policy year in which death (God
forbid) 1ook place.

(ii} The Account Value in the policy
wiar i which the death (God
forbid) took place.

Lump Sum Additional Premium
At any time during the term of the
policy, you can pay additional lump
SLIM ErEmivm i your account, which
will increase the cash value. This
additional premium can also be used
to increase your sum assured, if you
with, after certain in medical avidence.

Account Value

The premium paid less any related
expenses will be credited to your
account in thie first year of the policy,
Cost of iInsurance will be deducted
each year. Any lump sum additional
premium will be credited to your
account.

The amaunt in your account will be
Invested in secured [nvestmaents. Your
account will be credited each year
with your share of investment income
earned on the invested assets it
should be noted here that the rate of
Increase im your account value is
subject to the investment income
earnid by the Company an the
imvested assets, which cannot be
predicted in the long range,

Partial Withdrawals

After two policy years have been
completed and provided the palicy
has not terminated, you can make

EAST WEST LIFE

partial withdrawals, by providing a
written request, against the Met Cash
Value of the policy. The amaunt af
the withdrawal can be such that
there should be a minimum residual
balance in the account to continue
the policy. The minimum residweal
balance eriteria are as follows:

fa) Minimum residual balance of a
polcy with initial premium
between Rs. 100,000 and Rs.
299,999, should be equal to the
imitial single premium amaount,

(k) Minimum residual balance of a
policy with initial premium of R,
300,000 or above, should be at
least Rs. 300,000,

The policy will result in much
higher cash values if no amount is
withdrawn from the policy. Hence, It
i5 in your best interest not to make
withdrawal from your policy unless
there is really a genvine need.

Pension From an Age of Your
Choice

i the policy matures or you withdraw
100% of your.cash valuse a1 an eardier
age, you will have the option to take
a pension from an age of your choice
in Beu of lump sum payment. The rale
of pansion will be decided st the time
of maturity according to the financial
and other conditions ruling at that
time. At the chosen maturity date,
wou can ebect to take a porthon of your
net cash surrender valug in lump sum
and apply the rest towards the
pension.

> .




SCHOLAR’S
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As a parent, your child's future and
ability to fulfill your child’s dreams
and aspirations is always your primea
CONCETN,

Today, providing a good education,
establishing a professional career or
oven.a modest wodding is expensive.
Costs are increasing rapidly, Just
imagine how much you will need
when your child takes these
important steps in lifiel

East West Life's Scholar's Plan gives:

(i) Invaluable financial support to
your child,

(i} A choice w0 customize an ideal
plan for your child.

{iii) Multiple options formultiple
benefits,

Cur Scholar’s Plan is designed to
secure your child’s future by giving
your child (the beneficiary) a lump
sum amount on maturity or in case
of the payer's unfortunate demise
early im the policy term, The
premiums paid by you less expenses
and maortality charges) are invested
by the company to provide excellent
long-term returns.

Life has innumerable surprisesin
store for us. Parenthood i wonderful
and it is such a stage, when you
experience various emotions never
thought possible. At the same time,
parenthood also brings its own set
of apprehensions and worries,
What will your child grow up ta be in
the future? Wl his/her future be as
secure as you want it to be? Or more
impartantly, what can you do to
make certain thal his/her future is
hasshe-free and secure? Don't Worry!
MNow, by planning ahead, you have

Annual Report 2007
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the ability to answer these questions
to your satisfaction,

East West Life's Scholar's Plan is
especially designed to enable you to
provide for higher education of your
child and take care of your future
needs in these times of spiraling
Costs.

This universal life child protection
palicy can be purchased on the life
of the father or mother (l.e the
“Paver” of the policy), to pravide for
marriage and/or education of their
child. The payer can also be a
grandparent, brother, sister, real uncle
araunt of the child; This plan provides
for the financial well-being of the
child while offering cash value
growth potential.

Pollicy Maturity or Earlier
Withdrawal

If the policy matures or 100% of the
cash value is withdrawn at an earlier
age, the policyholder will have to
choose an of the following options
to recelve their accumulated amount:

Single Lump Sum

Life Long Pensian
Comblnation of Lump Sum
Payment and Life Long Pension

Benefits Payable on Maturity of the
Policy

On survival of the bath lives insured,
i.e. the payer and the child, up to the
maturity date, the Net Cash Value
shall be payable, The Net Cash Value

EAST WEST LIFE
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Reserve of the policy LESS
outstanding amounts due to us for
loans given (if anyl.

Benefits Payable on Death

God forbid, if the payer dies before
the maturity date, the premiums shall
cease and the following benefits shall
be payable:

{1 The Sum Insured or the Met Cash
Value (whichever is higher) shall
be payable on the maturity date
of the policy. Sum Insured here
means the sum insured at the
time of death of the payer (God
forrbid).

i) 10% of initial sum insured (i.e.
sum insured at policy Issue} will
be paid per year to the ehild from
the date of death of adult life
{God forbid) to the maturity date
in manthly installments,

The first monthly payment chall Tall
due on the first day of the calendar
month immediately after the date of
death. The last monthly payment
shall fall due on the first day of the
calendar month immediately before
the maturity date or when the payer
wotrld have turmed 70,

Certain benefits are also payable in
case of the child's death (God forbid)
during the Policy Pericd.

»
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ACCIDENT

Accidents are the leading cause of
death for people under the age of 40
and the 5th leading cause for people
of all ages. Most people may not think
about additional insurance in the
event of an accident. Accident
insurance can help pay family
expenses in the event of serious
injury, disability, hospitalization or
death as a result of an accident (God
forbid).

Perconal Accident insurance isan
affordable supplerment to lifie
insurance, Accident insurance is
important because it can help close
the coverage gaps left by ather
insurance coverage programs, which
usually has Accident insurance
limitations,

With East West Life's Personal
Accident Policy, a small premium
can protect you from major financial
erists in case of aceident. Together
with Accidental Death Benefit,
our product also offers Accidental
Dismemberment & Disability
Coverage and Reimbursement of
Accidental In-Hospital Expenses.
Qur unigue three-tier policy
provides financial protection from
the following most unfortunate
consequences of an accident:

Death (God forbid),

Hospital Expenses, and

Disability.

Thie description of benefits under
each tier is given below:

Accidental Death

In case of one’s Accidental Death
(God forid), we will pay a lump-
sum amount to the designated
nemineedsh This amount can be
useful for the family’s financial welk
being.

In-Hospital Accidental Medical
Expense

One of the major reasons for mental
distress in case of hospitalization is
heavy medical expenses, These
expenses ate increasing everyday and
good medical services are becoming
unreachable for nermal middle class
or even wealthy peaple, The medical
expenses in case of hospitalization
due to an accident are sudden and
mizst of ws are not prepaned for such
an expense In case of an unforfunate
event, you can always look towards
East West Life. We can provide you
with financial assistance when it is
needed the most. By paying part of

Accidental Disability

Suffering a disabling accident can
take a heavy toll on every aspect of
wour life. Our Accidental Disability
Insurance will help you and your
family financially with lump sum er
manthly payment depending upon
the nature of the accidental disability.

It provides coverage for
dismemberment, loss of sght,
hearing, speech, etc, along with
permanent and temporary as well as
total and partial disabiity caused by
an accidental injury.

your aceldental hospitalization By Paying A Small Premium,
Expenses, we can share some of YoUr  ¥pu Can Secure Your Life From Major
distress. Total payment under this Aspects of Accidental Losses!
tier can be up to 20% of the principal
sum assured.
The Accidental Disability benefits are
as follows:

Loss or Disabilivy Indemnity Bonelit

Lot oluife
Ln-n of tw of mecee Limis

Thie Full Sumt I Aared
TheFuH Sum Insured

Tota | and inproverable loss of all thtmbmhprﬂ.

Tree Full Sum ingairec

L e at sy inneeByw
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|whﬁlﬁmﬂmmwawmum§rﬁu
Lt of ot

T Full Sum Imuned
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ACCIDENT
PROTECTION
PLAN

Life insurance provides a degree of
financial protection against the
uncertainty of death and can help
survivors (dependents) achieve
specified financial objectives.

Accidents are sudden and can lead
to financial crisis, if you are not
prepared, Accidents can cause
sudden death or disability of the
primary earning member of the
family, which can cause serious
financial consequences for the family
because of the great level of
dependence on his of her eamings

Need for Regular Menthly Income
Only in Case of Accidental Death
and Disability (God Forbid)

Life assurance is needed to provide
for long and short terms income
needs. In particular, these would
include the need to pay instal Iments
of outstanding loans andfor
mortgages; there would also be the
need ta provide a long term incorme
for the surviving spouse and short
term incoma for children or other
dependants,

You can rely on our Accident
Protection Plan to provide regular
monthly income to you and your
family to meel the basic necessities
of life in case one dies by an accident
(God forbid] or becomes disabled by
an accident (God forbid). In addition
to basic need of food, clathing and
shelter, the income (belng pald in
case of an accident) can also be used
for education of your chitdren and
ever growing medical needs,

Regular Monthly Income Only In
Case of Accidental Death and
Disability (God Ferbid)

Rather then providing Jump sum
payment East West Life's Accident
Protection Plan pays a monthly
income for 10 years only in case of
death or disablement (God forbid)
due to accident while the palicy s in
force. The manthly income will

continue at the level specified in the
policy for 10 years following the
claim.

This product is particulardy attractive
to those who would ke to have a
fiwed and regular stream of menthly
income in case of accidental death
or disability (God forbid) and would
rather not have to worry about
complex investment decisions to
make the most 05 a lump sum payout.

Sove Ry, 7 daily fo assure your family's
mavnithly income in case you are nod
here (God forbid) or become incapabie
to perform your dubies due fo an
accigent.

PROVIDE YOUR FAMILY A SECURE
FUTURE!

General Conditions

Age Limit

The age should be minimum of 18
years and maximum of 59 years at
the time af policy commencement
date,

Claim Intimation
Written notice of specified accidental
event on which the claim is based

. Basic Benefit Structure
Accidental Event

Loss of LIFE

Loss of one or more LIMBS by Amputation

at abowve wrist or ankle

must be submitted to the company
within 20 days after the date of such
eveEnt,

Termination

The Iinsurance under this contract
shall terminate at the end of a
complete policy year. No surrender
value is payable under this contract
in any circumstances.

ACCIDENTS ARE UNAVOIDABLE, BUT
THE GOOD NEWS |15 THAT WE CAN
REDLICE THEIR FINANCIAL IMPACT,

SALIENT FEATURES

AREGULAR MONTHLY INCOME FOR
10 YEARS ONLY IN CASE OF
ACCIDENTAL DISABILITY, GOD
FORBID.

NO MEDICAL EXAMINATION
REQUIRED.

24/7 COVERAGE.

WORLDWIDE COVERAGE
firrespective of where the Accident
resulting in loss occured).

Furure i5 Uncertain but you can secure
1t vielth our ACCIDENT PROTECTION
PLAN!

Benofit

R | Monthly
| Income far 10
Years only in

case of an

| Loss of all SIGHT in both EYES
Loss of SPEECH
Loss of Hearing in both EARS

accidental
event stated
here

Permanent total and continuous DISABILITY

EAST WEST LIFE
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- GRO UP

We are providing group life insurance
coverage for the employees of all
typas of organizations. We have a
separate division for managemant of
group life insurance schemes, This
division is supervised by some of the
most experienced professionals in
this business, Some major highlights
of our Group Life Insurance Schemes
are given below:

We are providing the fallowing
benefits under the group life
insurance palicy:

(2] Death Benefit
Single life sum assured is pald
under this benefitin case of death
by any cause.

ib} Accidental Death Bemefit (ADB)
Under this benefit, an additional
life sum assured is paid in case of
accidental death,

(c} Accidental Total and Permanent
Disability (TPD) Benefit
Under this benefit, certain portion
of the life sum assured is paid in
case of accidental injuries,

(d) Accidental Temporary
Disability Benefit
Under this benefit, fortnightly
incame payments are made for
temporary accidental
disablement.

(e} Natural Total and Permanent
Disability Benefit
Under this benefit, certain portion
of the life sum assured is paidin
case of complete natural
disability.

{f} Matural Partial Disability
Benefit
Under this berefit, cortaln portion
of thelife sum assured |5 payable
in case of partial natural disability.

(g} Diagnosis of Terminal llness
Within this coverage, 50% of sum
assured is payable at the time of
diagnosis of terminal liness.
Remaining 50% of sum assured
will be payable at the time of
death provided that aur group
policy remaling in force with the
policyhalder.

{h} Post Retirement Benefit
Under this benefit, the group life
coverage s extended to retiring
employess providad that the
palicy stays in force with uson a
continuous basis,

il Bereaved Family Benefit
Unider this benefit, in case of
death of any employee, we will
pay a certaln amount and/or
percentage of the basic sum
assured for miscellaneous
expenses related to a person’s
death and / or burial,

These benefits are provided to all
types of establishments at extremely
campetitive premium rates,

Moraover, free sum assured, Le, sum
assured without medical
examination, is allowed quite
generously and profit sharing for
group life contracts of 3 years or mare
I% provided,

Group Life Insurance of Finance
Scheme Borrowers

We are also providing death coverage
to borrowers of all types of finance
schemes, incduding:

® Consumer-Related Finance
Schemes

® Home Finance Schemes

#® Agricultural Finance Schemes,
et

# Flexible age limits are usually
provided to the borrowers
according to the criteria of the
finance scherme|s),

& High Sum Assiured amounts are
provided as per the requirement
of the finance schemals).

The fallowing benefits are avallable
far the borrowers as an add-on to the
main policy:

® pAccidental Total and Permanent
Disability Benefit, and

& Batural Total and Permanenet
Disability Benefit,

Claim settlement Is very prompt and
polive [within 24 hours in most cases)
in both our normal group life
insurance scheme and group life
coverage for imance scheme
bomowears:

»
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Cur company is an active member in
the healthcare insurance sector, We
have an independent division for
management of the group health
insurance business. This division is
supervised by some of the most well-
trained and experienced healthcare
prafessionals in the industry, Some
major highlights of our group health
insurance scheme are given belaw:

The group health insurance policy is
braken-up into the following three
major sections:

(] Hospitalization Insurance:
This section provides coverage
for hospital stay due to sickness
or accidental injuries. Eligible
hospitalization expenses include:
® Daily room & board charges,
® Medicines & drugs.

& Consultant’s fees.

® Surgeon’s fees,

® Blood & Coygen supplies.

& Anesthetist's fees.

® [agnostic tests.

& [aycare surgeries/procedures,

® Specialized investigations.

#® Operation Theater charges,

® Miscellaneous charges
{ambilance charges, plaster
casts, physiotherapy, etc}

Besides this, we also provide
coverage for the following expenses:

i. Charges for pre-hospitalization
diagnostic services, which
includes specialized
Investigations (such as
Endoscopy, Angiography,
Lithotripsy, Hernia, MRT, CT 5can,
etc ), specialist’s fees for
consultation, diagnostic x-ray and
laboratory tests.

. Charges for post-hospitalization
treatment incurred after
discharge from haspital,

fii, Hospitalization charges for pre-
existing conditions.

EAST WEST LIFE

{b) Maternity Insurance:
This section provides coverage to
female emplayees or spouse of
male ermployees lor hospital stay
a5 a result of pregnancy, which
includes normal birth, caesarean
surgery or multiple births. Eligible
maternity expenses are identical
to those listed in the
hospitalization insurance section
along with miscarriage (on
daoctor’s advice or accidental) and
baby's nursing cane.

Beside this, charges for pre-
haspitakzation disgriostic services
and post-hospitalization
treatmant are also covered within
maternity insurance along with
circumeision expenses for baby
boys, Further, separate
hospitalization coverage for
newhorn babies is allowed from
the date of birth.

Major Medical Expense
Insurance:

This coverage is provided under
the Hospitalization Insurance
section, which will be used in case
the hospitalization limit is fully
utilized and funds are remaining
im the annual major medical
benefit imit.

(e

Besides the benefits listed above, the
following highlights of the health
insurance scheme are important to
note:

® Benefits included in the group
health palicy are Very generous
and customizable to meet the
needs of our carporate client.
Coverage |5 provided to al
employees of the client, their
spouses, parents and children.

Our group health policy does not
restrict the covered individual to
wisit anly panellisted hospltals or
laboratories. The patient is free to
visit ANY hospital and laboratony.
Maoreover, we have several
hospitals on our panel
throughout the country, which
albawes our clients to get treatment
without payment. We are
continuoushy in the process of
enlisting additional hospitals and
labarataries on our panel inall
major cities of the country,

OPD Treatment under the
company’s optional “Stay-
Healthy™ plan is also available,
under which employees and their
dependents can obtain
healthcare services from
hundreds of panel consultants,
laborataries and pharmacies on
credit basis,

We offer optional Electromic
Funds Transfer (EFT) service for
reimbursement claim payments
and SMS alerts during
hespitalization and claim
processing.

Most importantly, we offer
prempt and polite dlaim payment
Lenice.
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Our Mission, Vision
and Principle Values

Our Vision Our Mission

Dur UiSi‘Dn iS to bE th‘E To provide high quality, competitive insurance products and services

nu mber one pmwder through qualified, professional and committed salespersans.

of wide-ra ngin g To maintain financial strength for the benafit of our corporate and
insurance solutions individual insurers, shareholders, agents/salespersons and employees,

to EII Of Pa.lﬁs.tanf 9 To earn and protect public trust of the communities where we live and

g?‘]al WEBWI ;_iﬂa I‘tr;'] work by supporting good works and contributing to charities.

whnile observing the

principle values that ™ “ﬂ;; :ihﬁ“fgﬂlﬂ'ir Eﬂﬂ':;::EHLaM T*velzp a :eﬂﬂ Iof )
accomplishment for our emp s through tools and training to achieve

;E::::i Tﬁ E;?;_:Ig; WE" personal growth and contribute to our arganization,

To serve the mation by increasing the rate of literacy through our East
West Life Educational Security Schemes for children and their parents.

To provide the right selutions that are in tune with gur customer’s needs,
while facing up to the emerging challenges in the industry,

To help individuals and families financially realize their hopes and dreams
and be there when they need us most,

To develop awareness of insurance need, builld confidence in the
insurance industry and also to develop the concept of saving.

To innovate and develop ideas to design new praducts for gur valued
corporate and individual dients to effectively meet their ever-changing
nedds,

Our Principle Values

-Safety and Security through expansion, development and profitability,
-Exceptional and flexible product-line to meet the needs of our clients
-Respect and consideration for our policyholders, agents and emplayees.
-Vision as well as action to-achieve our mission.

Antegrity and honesty in every aspects of our arganization.
~Community improvement through participation,

-Excellent service.
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Code of Conduct

The Company's policy Is to conduct business with
honesty and integrity and be ethical in all its
dealings, showling respect for the interest of thase
with whom it has relationship.

The Company complies with all laws and regulations,
Al employess are expected to familiarize themzehmec
with laws and regulations govemning their individual
areas of responsibility, and not to transgress them,
I im doubt, employvees are expected to seek advice.
The Company believes in fair competition, and
supports appropriate competition laws.

The Company does not support any political party
nor contributes to the funds of groups whose
activities promaote party interests,

The Company is committed to provide services,
which consistently offer value in terms of price and
qualty and satisfy customer needs and expectations,

The Company is committed to run its business in
an environment that is sound and sustainable, As
a good corporate citizen, the Company recognizes
its social responsibilities, and will endeavor to
contribute to community activities, for betterment
of seciety as a whole.

The Company belleves inand fully adheres to the
principles of reliability and credibility in its financial
reporting and In transparency of business
transactions.

The Company is an equal opportunity employer. lts
employee recruitment and promotional pelicies are
free of any gender bias, and is merit as well as
excellence oriented. It believes in providing its
employees safe and healthy working conditions, and
in maintaining good channels of communications.

The Company expects its employees to abide by
certain personal ethics, whereby Company
information and assets are not wsed for any personal
advantage or gain. Any conflict of interests should
be avoided, where it exists it should be disdlosed,
and guidance sought.

The Board to ensure that the above principles are
complied with, for which the Board has constituted
the Audit Committee, to be supportive of
compliance,
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Chairman’s Review

It is my distinct pleasure (o place
before you, on behalf of the Board
of Directors of East West Life
Assurance Company Limited, the
25th Annual Report together with
the audited financial statements of
the company for the year ended
December 3151, 2017,

THE ECONOMY

Pakistan's economlic growth
appears to be on track towards
achieving its highest level in the
last eleven years, Average headling
inflation remains within the forecast
range of SBF, but core inflation has
continued te Increase. There has
been visible improvement in export
growth and remittances are
marginally higher. However, largely
due to the high level of imports, the
Current Account Deficit continues
to remain under pressure. Gross
Domestic Product (GOP) growth for
FY 2018 is projected to be around
5.8%, significantly higher than FY
2017,

CAPITAL MARKET

The year 2017 witnessed a volatile
capital market owing largely to
political uncertainty, and the P5X
100 Index posted a negative roturn
of 15%. Starting from an index level
of 47,807 points on December 31,
2016, the PSX 100 Index reached its
highest level at 52,876 points in
May 2017. Thereafter, it recorded a
continuous decline in the Znd half
of 2017, mainly attributed to
palitical uncertainty and the
increasing gap in the Current
Account Deficit; and closed at
40,471 points at year end, The year
20118 has commenced with positive
outlook, and at February 14, 2018,
the PSX index closed at 43,353

points, a recovery of 7%. | am
hopeful that with the stability in
political environment coming
through after the elections and the
expected abundance in liguidity in
the market, the equity market will
hold a strong upside potential for
the policy holders.

REGULATORY ENVIRONMENT

The year 2017 witnessed the
implementation of various regulatory
changes from the Securities and
Exchange Commission of Pakistan
{SECP), not only in the context of
Company law, but also in the
specific context of the Insurance
industry. These include the
Insurance Rules, 2017, implemented
in February 2017, repealing the SEC
Insurance Rules, 2002 and the
Insurance Rules, 2002, the Insurance
Accounting Regulations, 2017, the
Companies Act, 2017, implemented
with effect from May 30, 2017, and
the Listed Companies (Code of
Corporate Governance] Regulations,
2017, implemented through 5SRO
1216 {I) of 2017 dated November
22, 2017, which has become
effective from accounting periods
commencing onor after lanuary 1,
2018, The Insurance Accounting
Regulations, 2017 seek to align the
presentation of the published
financial statements of life / general
insurance companies with the
presentation requirements of the
International Financial Reporting
Standards (IFRS). The new
presentation had been made
effective by the SECP from the June
2017 Half yearly statements;
however, the Company and other
life insurance companies obtained
the approval from the SECP to
implement these from the
commencement of the next

accounting period, e, from Januwary
1, 2018.

COMPANY'S FINANCIAL
PERFORMANCE

In terms of profitability, 2017 was a
difficult year for your company.
However, despite of this fact, some
important financial targets were
achieved, including;

® Net Premium Income Shown a
Unsatisfactory Decrease in 2017
by 17%,

® The management has taken
serlous action for reduction of
claim expense by adopting
rigorous palicies, which have
resulted (n exceptional reduction
of claim expenses by more than
25%in 2017 to Rs. 37.331 million
from approximately 49.515
millicn in 2016

® Total gross claims have
decreased by more than 23% to
go Rs. 39.6 million, which is an
excellent achievement for Claims
Officers of the company.

& Total Net Claims have decrease
by 25% from 4951 million in
2016 to 37.33 million in 2017

® The company’s total net
management expenses have
decreased by almost 13% from
Rs. 52684 million in 2016 to
approximately Rs. 45,749 million
during 2017,

® As a result of premium income
reduction, the company’s total
acquisition costs have also
decreased by 21% in 2016 from
Rs. 4.29 million to less than
Rs. 3.40 million.

EAST WEST LIFE
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Chairman’s Review

® The amount of investment
income decrease by 36% from
40,20 million in 2016 to 25,621
million in 2017,

It has become the key focus of the
company to enhance profitability
by increasing net premium results
and further controlling expenses
while keeping in view the essential
task of continued improvement in
claim result.

FUTURE PROSPECTS OF THE
COMPANY

In 2018 and beyond, the
management is planning to focus
an impraving internal controls and
constituting concrete palicies to
achieve continued reduction In
claims, improve premium growth
{especially an the front of individual
and group life insurance] while
instituting steps to further reduce
expenditures.

It is expected that in order to
achigve these tasks, the company
will need to enhance marketing
field force under close supervision,
use new business procurement
channels, develop unigue target
based preducts and Improve
Human Resource mobilization as
well as utilization while promating
a professional environment and
corporate culture. Moreover,
necessary modification of
departmental stivetures will also
be implemented to maximize
efficiency and enhancement of
management tools.

Moreover, the focus of the
company’s management will be an
the following areas for the future;

® Focus on development of new

products in line with principles
of Microinsurance,

& Addition of value-added services
to our individual and corporate
clients wsing the company’s
Information Technology (IT)
department.

@ Implementation of controls
through customized IT solutions
in each area/level of transactions
to improve averall working of the
CoOmpany.

® Improve cost management of
company’s bramch offices
throughout the country with
focus on business procurement
expense control,

With a view to further maximize
returns for policyholders and
shareholders of the company; the
managements jab in 2018 is o
continue improvement in the
financial results of the entity. The
board is certain that, in view of the
improving economic situation
globally and within the country,
your management is keenly focused
on the above targets, which
(InshaAllah) will result in further
improvement of the financial results
while developing an enhanced
corporate culture within the
arganization, | am certain that the
management’s direction for the
future will be mutually beneficial
for the policyholders and
shareholders of the organizatian,

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Iwould like to take this opportunity
to express my sincere thanks to The
Ministry of Commerce, Government
of Pakistan, and the Securities and
Exchange Commission of Pakistan

(SECP) for their continued direction
and support glven in managing the
affairs of the company in a prudent
manner. The directors wish to
record their appreciation for the
tremendaus contribution made by
the able and eminent officers, staff
and sales farce of the company
towards its development and
growth. Their continuous
commitment to high ethical
standards, client service and hard
work has helped your company
emerge and maintain its position
as a key member amongst private
sector life insurers.

Maoredver, we also wish to thank the
Insurance Association af Pakistan
{1AP]) fior thelr assistance and valued
iepresentation of our industry. We
would also like to sincerely express
aur gratitude to the company's loyval
policyhelders and corporate clients
for their continued support and
confidence in our company.

Lastly, my thanks and appreciation
to the thousands of our
shareholders, whose enthusiasm for
the company is a source of
confidence for us to make East West
Life a sound and reliable financial
organization and a symbol of
security for the marketplace.

May Almighty Allah bless us all
{Ameen].

On behall of the Board of Directors,

LT. GEN NAJIB ULLAH KHAN (RETD]
Chairman
Karachi, March 27th, 2018
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Directors’ Report to the Shareholders

The Directars of your company are
pleased to present their report along
with the Accounts and Auditors’
Report for the year ended December
31, 2017,

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITY

The Company is actively engaged in
life and health insurance business.
We extend individual life insurance
and groun/corporate lifie, accidental
and health insurance to companies
#l over Pakistan.

OPERATING RESULTS

During 2017, our company's net boss
for the year has, increased by
Ris. 13.54 million from aloss of almost
Rs. 22.12 million at the end of 2016
to & loss Rs. 3566 milllon as at
December 31st, 2017, This is
primarily due to a decrease in net
premium and investment income of
approximately 30%, which has
eccurred because of lower net
premium by 17% as compared 1o
thie previous perlod.

Howsever, it is important to note that
the company’s claims and
expenditures have decreased by
19% compared to the previous
period. This dearly shows that the
company’s expense reduction
strategies are continuing to bear
fruit.

Below you will find a financial comparison of several key figures between the year 2017 and 2016 for sharehalders'

and statutory funds combinged:
All Amounts in Rupees 2017 2016
Operating Income
Premiums Less Reinsurances 16,635,238 20,081,316
Met Investment Income 25621563 40,209,125
Total Net Income 42,256,801 50,290,441
Operating Expenses
Claims, Including Bonuses, Net of Reinsurance 37,331,944 49515706
Recoveries
Management Expense Less Recoveries 45743411 52,684,408
Total Claims and Expenditures 83,081,355 102,200,114
Deficit of Income Ower Claims and Expenditure (40,824,554) (41,909,6713)
Movement in Policyholders’ Liability 5.751.609 19,958,724
Loss Before Taxation (35,072,945) 121,950,949)
Taxation (569,116} {166,0086)
Loss After Taxation (35,662,061) 116,95
The disappointing premium income  company to reduce the amount of  company's actuaries as well as
figures have negated the positive net  lose. The company’s management has uvnderwriting personned to pinpoint

management expense and claim
expense achievements to result in a
loss in the excess of income aver
claims and expenditures figure.
However, positive results in the
mavement in policyholders” lability
and taxation have allowed the

decided to focus an completely
revamping its marketing department
strategy to tackle the lackluster
premium income results achieved
during 2017, This will abo include
reviewing our rating and
underwriting standards with the

the reasons for the drastic decrease
in premium income along with
implementation of steps that will
Mlow our company to achieve higher
business volume in the near future.

EAST WEST LIFE
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Directors’ Report to the Shareholders

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

The results of our company’s accomplishments are evident in a comparison of certain key figures for 2016
viersus 2017, which are indicative of its perffarmance for the vear under review.

Below you will find a comparison of the key figures:

2017 2016 % Inc.
Total 15t Yaar Individual Life Premium Re. 1,243966 Rs 1,111,975 12%
Total 2nd Year Individual Life Premium Rs. 1222747 Rs 1,257332 -3%
Met Claims Expense Rs. 37331944  Rs. 49515706 -25%
Total Gross Claims Rs. 39556243 Rs 50,398,620  -23%
Total Net Management Expenses Rs. 45749411 Rs. 52684408 =13%
Total Acquisition Costs Rs. 3400206 Rs. 4299932 -21%
Investments Rs. 3125202348  Rs 259,505,658 20%
Irvestment Income Rs, 25,621,563  Rs, 40,209,125 =36%
Total Premium Income Rs. 16,635,238  Rs. 20,081,316 -17%
Total Claims & Expenses Rs. 83,081,355 Rs 102,200,114  -19%
Movement in Policy Holder's Liability Rs. 5751609 Rs 19958724 =71%
® First yearindividuallife premium ® The company's total net  unliring efforts to advance corporate

with increase of more than 12%,

® The Znd year individual life
premium has shown a
Unsatisfactory Decrease in 2017
by maore than 3%.

# The management has taken
serious action for reduction of
claim expense by adopting
rigorous policies, which have
resulted in exceptional reduction
of claim expenses by more than
259 in 2017 to Rs. 37331 million
from approximately 49.515
million In 2016,

® Total gross claims have decreased
by more than 23% to go Rs, 39.6
million, which i an exeallent
achievement far Claims Officers
of the company,

& Total Net Claims have decrease
by 259 from 49,51 million in 2016
o 3733 million in 2017,

management expenses have
decreased by almost 13% fram
Rs. 52.684 million in 2016 to
approximately Rs, 45,749 million
during 2017,

® As a result of premium income
reduction, the company's total
acquisition costs have also
decreased by 21% in 2016 from
fs. 4.29 million to less than
Rs. 340 million.

# The amount of investment
income decrease by 36% from
40.20 milllon in 2016 to 25621
million in 2017,

The management of the company
wiould Kl to take this opponunity
to thank the Securities and
Exchange Commission of Pakistan
{SECP} for the crucial part that the
regulater plays in elevating the
image of the life and entire
insurance industry including thalr

gQovemance,

CORPORATE AND FINANCIAL
REPORTING FRAMEWORK

The Board is mindful of its
responsibilities as established by the
Code of Corporate Governance issued
by the Securities and Exchange
Commission of Pakistan (SECP),
Accordingly, the followdng statements
are given:

® Thefinancial statements prepared
by the management of the
Company, present its state of
affairs fairly, the result of its
operations, cash flows and
changes in equity.

® Proper books of account of the
Company have been maintained,

& Appropriate accounting policies
have been consistently applied in
preparaticn of financlal statements

EAST WEST LIFE
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Directors’ Report to the Shareholders

and accounting estimates are actions to be taken in areas of #® There are no doubts upon the

based on reasonable and prudent
judgment,

International Financial Reporting
Standards and International
Accounting Standards, as
applicable in Pakistan, have been
followed in preparation of financial
statements and any departure
there fram has been adequately
disclosed and explained.

The system of internal contrel is
sgund in design and has been
effectively implemented and
monitored, The Board is ultimately
responsible for the Company’s
system of internal contral and
reviewing its effectiveness.
However, such a system is
designed to manage rather than
eliminate the risk of failure to
achieve objectives, and by its
nature can provide anly
reasonable and not absolute
assurance against material
misstatement or boss. The process
used by the Board to review the
effectiveness of system of intemal
control include, inter-alla, the
following:

B The audit committes has
written terms of reference and
reports to the Board. I reviews
the approach adopted by the
company's intermal awdit
department and the scope of
and the relationship with, the
external auditors. It also
receives reports from the
imternal audit department and
the cxternal auditors an the
system of intermal control and
any material control
weaknesses that have been
identified. Further, the
committee discusses the

comncern with the relevant
executive directors.

B Anorganization structure has
been established, which
supports clear lines of
communication and tiered
levels of authority with
delegation of responsibility
and accountability,

B Business strategies agreed to
divisional level are approved
by the Board, In addition, there
is an annual budgeting and
strategic planning process.
Financial forecast are prepared
quarierly and these strategles
are reviewed during the year
to reflect significant changes
in the business environment,

The principal features of control
framework include;

B Evaluation and approval
procedures for major capital
expenditure and other
Transactions,

B Regular reporting and
monitering of financial
performance of the divisions,
and the group as a whole,
using operating statistics and
monthly management
accounts, which highlight key
performance Indicators and
variance from budgets and
quarterly forecasts,

B Review of the group’s health,
safety, environment
contingency management
processes and other significant

policies.

EAST WEST LIFE

company's ability to continue ag a
going Concerm,

Thera has been no material
departure from the best practices
of corporate governance as
detailed in the listing regulations
af the Karachi Stock Exchange
{Guarantee) Limited.

The key operating and financial
data for the last six years |s
annexed,

The staterment of shareholding in
the Company as December 315,
2017 is included with the Report,

The value of investment in the
Provident Fund based on the
respective financial statements as
o Decomber 3158, 2017 IsRs 5.776
million,

There has been no trading during
the year In the shares of the
Company carried out by the
directors, CEQ, COO, CFO,
Company Secretary, Head of
Internal Audit and thelr spouses
and minor children.
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Directors’ Report to the Shareholders

BOARD MEETINGS

Buring the year 2007 The Sponsors and directors of the Company are desirous to sell Controlling Stake in the
Company. In this respect Army Welfare Trust (AWT) has been acquired 51% of the issued, subscribed and Paid-
up capital of the Company in the last week of December 2017, The new management of the company has take
ovier the management and the board of the directors of the company has been reconstituted after the approval
of their appointment from SECFP.

& Durlng the vear, 6f Six) meetings of the Board of Directors were held and attendance position was as under
(Maost of the directars has resigned fram their capacities on NMovember 15, 2017 as the new management
takeover controlling rights on same date,

Sertal Number of
Mo Mame of Director Meectings Attended
o1 Chief Justice (R} Mian Mahboob Ahmad 05 out of 05
02 M. Maheen Yunus, CRCU 04 ot of 05
o3 Mr, Umeed Ansari 05 out of 05
04 Mr. Mohsin Al Ranchwala 04 out of 05
05 i, Maved Yunus 05 cut of 05
06 Mr. Pervez Yunus 04 out of 05
o7 Mr, Javed Yunus 05 out of 05
08 Mr, Qmar P. Yunus 05 out of 05

{Mr. Shabbir Al Kanchwala, Allernate Dinectar)

Leave of absence was granted to Directors who could not attend the Board meetings.

FUTURE OUTLOOK

In 2018 and beyond, the
management of your company will
focus om expansion of business and
distribution te deliver due
shareholder value. In view of such
goals, the company’s management
is taking important steps shown
below in order to keap the
organization ahead within the
competitive business enviranment
being faced in the marketplace:

# The company will be renamed
and relaunched in line with the
brand philosophy of AWT group
affering complete set of financial
services under one “Askari”
brand.

® Company will introduce updated
Vislon, Mission, and Brand values
in line with the business
philosophy of AWT group.

EAST WEST LIFE

® Company is in the process of
Iinductingmanagement
leadership for development and
delivary of new business plan
supported by additional
Investment to compete and
actuire due share of the markel.

& Company will develop a new
business plan to capture decent
share of market by introducing
Innovative and competitive
praduct lne with latest insurance
benefits.

® A thorough revamping of the
company's corporate sales
department will be conducted
to target group insurance
business.This will be done in
conjunction with a detailed
review of our rating and
undenwriting standards with the
company's actuaries as well as
underwriting perscnnel to allow

our company to achieve higher
business volume in the near
future.

Development and expansion of
individual life field force offices
will be priority with focus to
improve the procurement cost
within the business portfobo, The
indivicial Iife fiald force incentive
structure will be aligned with
markel to acquire quality
productive staff for distribution
of new range of products.

Continued afforts will be taken
1o achieve breakthrough within
Bancassurance business
procurement channelvia
agreements with prestigious
banking institutions in order to
expand the company's premium
base and take advantage of this
extremely efficient as well as cost
effective marketing tool
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Directors’ Report to the Shareholders

®  Policies will be further refined for
the Human Resources
department with assistance of
Human Resources and
Remuneration commiltee to
enhance its effortsin appointing
knowledgeable and capable
persannel for all areas of the
company, in arder to maximize
results/profitability,

#  Enhancement in the company's
internal technical structure will
be performedto achieve early
processing of professionalized
underwriting with assistance of
available skilled managers and
staff.

® The company will further
enhance the role of the
company’'s Investment
commiiltee and the fund
manager ta refinethe company’s
investment strategy and results
in line with the latest
opportuniticibeing experienced
in the business marketplace.

® Company will evaluate and
implement latest ERP salution to
reap benefits from technolagical
advancement to bring efficiency
in company administration and
délivering satisfactory financial
services for banefit of customers,
shareholders fulfilling detailled
regulatory reporting
requirements.

® Company will continue to strive
1o service existing policy holders
and aim to deliver high value for
fuliliment of policy holder needs.

Besides taking these definite steps,
in 2018, the company will, as always,
continue its focus on further
increasing its premium procurement

with regards to individual life
marketing as well as group life
Insurance. In connection with this
realization, the company will
continue its efforts for premium
growth in all business areas, further
improvement in persistency figures
especially related to remewal
recoveries, susfained efforts to
further reduce operating /
management expensesand
advancement of customeroriented
SErViCes,

In view of the improvingeconamic
situation globally and within the
country, your management s certain
that focus on the above targets will
result inimprovement of the financial
results while developing an improved
corporate culture within the
organization, The company is very
much focused on our targets /
direction, which, we are confident,
will be mutually beneficial for the
policyholders and shareholders of
the organization.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Audit Committee comprises of
the I'ulfnwdng members as on
December 31, 2017

1. Maj. Gen, Imtiaz Hussaln Sherazi
iRetd)

2, Malik Riffat Mahmood

3. Umeed Ansarl

4, Muhammad Zohaib , Secretary

STATEMENT OF CODE OF
CONDUCT

The Board has adopted the statement
of Code of Conduct, All employees
are informed of this statement and
are required to obzerve these rules
of conduct in relation to business and
regulations.

MATERIAL CHANGES

There have béen no materisl changes
singe December 31, 2007 and the
Company has not entered inlo any
commitrment, which would affect its
financial position at thai date.

DIVIDEND

In the light of the adverse
environment in the economic sector
of the country, the Directors feel that
nao dividend can be declared for the
year ended December 31, 2017,

PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING

The pattern of shareholding, as
required by section 236 of the
Companies Act 2017 and Code of
Corporate Governance is enclosed,

AUDITORS

The appointment of Auditars for the
financial year 2018 and fix their
remuneration, retiring auditors M/5S
Grant Thornton Anjum Rehman,
{Chartered Accountants), being
praposed for appointment by the
Board of Directors on
recommendation of Audit Committes.

EAST WEST LIFE
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ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

The directors would like to take this
opportunity to extend their gratitude
to the Securities and Exchange
Commission of Pakistan (SECP) for
their continued guidance and
suppart to the company's
management. The board would also
like to thank The Ministry of
Commerce and Government of
Pakistan for their efforts in uplifting
the insurance industry in the country.

The directors aleo wish to record Lhair
indebtedness for the extracrdinary
efforts of the able officers, staff and
field force of the company towards
its development and growth, Their
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constant dedication to high ethical
standards, client service and hard
work has made your company an
important member among the
private sector life insurers.

Further, the board would like to
record thelr appreciation to the
Insurance Association of Pakistan
[1AP) for their guidance, support and
invaluable representation of aur
Industry. The board also wishes to
sincerely thank the company’s loyal
palicyholders and corporate clients
for their constant confidence and
encouragement in our grganization.

Finally, thanks to the thousands of
our shareholders, whose loyalty and

dedication for the company is a
source of encouragement for us 1o
make East West Life a strong and
dependable financial organization
and a symbol of security for the
marketplace,

For and on behalf of the Board of
Directors,

QF____—— 1

Sohail Nazeer
Acting Chief Executive Officer /
Chief Financial Officer




Key Financial Data
for the Last Six Years
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Notice of Annual General Meeting

Motice is herety given that the 25th  Annual General Meeting of EAST WEST LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
will be held at Company’s Registered Office (28, Regal Plaza, Jinnah Road, Quettal, on Wednesday, April 25, 2018
at 11.00a.m to transact the followlng business.

Ordinary Business:

1. Toconfirm the minutes of the Annual General Meeting beld on April 17, 20017,

2. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Accounts for the year ended December 3151, 2017 along with
Directors’ and Auditors’ Report thereon.

3. Toappoint Auditars for the year 2008 and fix their remuneration, retining Auditor M/s Grant Thormton Anjum
Rehman, Chartered Accountants being eligible, offered themselves for re-appaintment.

4. Toelect Directors” of the Company in accordance with section 156 of the Companies Act 20017, The number of
Directors to be elected has been fived at eight by the Board of Directors.

The following existing directors, who retire and being eligible, have offered themselves for re-appointment;

1) Lt. Gen Majib Ullah Khan(Retd) 50 Mr, Jehanzeb Zafar
21 Miaj. Gen Imtiaz Hussaln Sherazi (Retd) 6) Chief Justice( R) Mian Mahboob Ahmad
3) Maj. Gen Akhtar lgbal (Retd) 71 Mr Umeed Anzari
4} Mr. Malik Riffat Mehmood 8) Mr, Imran All Dodani
Special Business

I Ta cansider and adopt, if thought fit, to pass with or without madification the fallowing resalution as special
resalution as recommended by Board of Directors:

RESOLVED that the Company saught approval by the members as required under section 12 of the Companies
Act 2017 and is hereby authorized to change the Company's nome o “Askari Life Assurance Company Limited”,

RESOLVED FURTHER that the Chief Executive andfor any one Director of the Company be and are hereby
authorized to foke the necessary actions to fulfill regulatory requirement as required by the Companies
Act 2017,

2. Totransact any other business that may be placed before the meeting with the permission of the Chalrman,

By Order of the Board
gpﬂ—’_—_ﬁ- )
Karachi Sohail Nazeer ;
March 27th, 2018 Company Secretary

MNOTES:
{a) The Share Transfer Books of the Campany will remain dlosed from April 19, 2018 1o April 25, 2018 (both days
inchisive). Mo application for transfer of shares will be entertained during this period.

(b} A member eligible to attend and vote at the meeting may appoint another person as his/her proxy to attend,
Speak and vote instead of himdher, Proxies in order to be effective must be received In the office of the Company's

= N
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Notice of Annual General Meeting

Share Registrar M/s THK Associates (Pvt) Limited. 15t Floor, 40-C Block -6 RE.CH.S Karachi, not less than 48 hours
before the time for holding the meeting and must be duly stamped, signed and witnessed. A member shall not
be entited to appoint maore than one proxy.

(e

—_—

CDC account/sub account holders are requested to bring their original Computerized Mational ldentity Cards
[CMIC), Accounts/Sub-Account Number and Participant’s ID Number in the Central Depositary Company (COC)
for identification purpose when attending the meeting. In case of a corporate entity, the Board of Directors’
resolution/power of attorney with specimen signature of the nominee shall be produced (unless it has been
provided eadier) at the time of the meeting,

[} Shareholders are requested to promptly notify the office of the Company's Share Registrar, in case of any change
in thelr addresses.

Submission of copies of CNIC:

Im accordance with Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) SRO &31(1/2012 dated July 05, 2012
dividend warrant should bear CNIC number of the registered shareholder ar the authorized person, except in
case of minor(s) and corporate shareholders. Members having physical shares are once again requested to
immediately send a copy of their valid computerized national identity card {CNIC) 1o our above mentioned
Share Reglstrar for updating of record.

Payment of Cash Dividend Electranically (Optional :

As per directions to all Listed Companies through Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECF)
Circular Number 18/2012 dated June 05, 2012 that sharehalder can instruct the company to directly transfer
their dividend warrant portion to mandated concern bank simultaneously with a notice to shareholder registered
address. Shareholders are once again requested to send their dividend mandate to our above mentioned Share
Registrar in case of physical shareholding and to their participant/broker CDC in case of COC shareholding,
Dvidend Mandate Form can be downlpaded from Company’s web page by using this ink wwnw.eastwestlifeco.com.

Electronic Transmission of Financial Statements and Notices:

Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan through 5RO no. 787{1)/2014 dated September B, 2014 allowed
the companies to circulate its Annual Audited Financial Staternents along with companies notice of annual
general meeting to its members through email. Those shareholders who wish to receive the companies annual
report through emai are requested to send email to company's secretary at info@eastwestlifeco.com, their
name, CNIC number, folio number and email address at which they wish to receive annual report. Please note
that annual report would also be available at company website: www eastwestlifecocom.

In case any member who has provided consent to receive audited Financial Statements and notices through
emall, subseguently request for hard copy of audited Financial Statements the same shall be provided free of
cast within 7 days of the receipt of the request.

Election of Directors:

Thee number of Directors to be elected at the Annual General Meeting has been fixed by the Board of Directors,
at elfght (8)

Any person who seeks to contest election for directorship of the Company shall file with the Company at its
registered office:

i) A Motice of his/her intention to affer himself for election 14 days before the date of the above said Annual
General Meeting, in terms of Section 156 of the Companies Act 20017,

>
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i) Form 28 {consent to Act as Director) prescribed under the Companies Act 2017,

iil) Detailed profile along with office Address.

v} Declaration in respect of being comphiant with the requirements of the Code of Corporate Governance 2012
and the eligibility criteria as set out in the Companies Act 2017 to act as director or an independent director
of the listed companies.

vh  Attested copy of valid CNIC and NTH.

Detailed profile of the nominated Director along with office address to be placed on the Company’s website
seven days prior to the date of election in terms of SECPs SRO 634(2014 of July 10, 2014

STATEMENT OF MATERIAL FACTS UNDER SECTION 160(1] (b) OF THE COMPANIES ORDINANCE, 1984
REGARDING THE SPECIAL BUSINESS

Thi Company is a public listed insurance compamy with eguity of over R<600 Millian as of December 31, 2007
and is desirous to change the name of company due to following reasons,

Reaszons for Change of Company Name
1) To show and elarify that we are a large and sound insuranee group working in the market for several decades.

2) The Company has been taking over by Army Welfare Trust {(AWT) therefore, the name of Askari life insurance
limited provides us a solid base to darify that we are a professional and worthy group providing insurance and
financial services in the market.

3) At present in the market, all groups having general and life companies are using similar/fidentical names, such
as EFU Life, EFU General and Jubilee Life, Jubllee General. Therefare, the proposed name provides us the
opportunity to meet the market trend in this regard,

4 The proposed name also facilities us in marketing activities and to build up cross-marketing tactics within the
group

&) Currently, the company will launch its new life insurance product with the help of a new marketing fleld force.
Besides this, the company is alsa apening new branches in major cities of the country and has injected significant
amount of capital. Therefare, in this scenario when the company is taking such major steps to reinvent itsell in
the market, [t is impartant to bring a new company name in order to complete the rebirth of the arganization.
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Statement of Compliance with the Code of Corporate
Governance For the Year Ended December 31, 2017

This statement is being presented In compliance with the Cade of Corporate Governance for Insurers, 2016(the Code)
for the purpose of establishing a framewark of good governance, wheneby an insurer is managed in comphlance with
the best practices of corporate governance and the Code of Corporate Governance 2012 {CCG 2012) as contained
in Chapter 5 {Clause No: 5.19.24) of the Rule Book of Pakistan Stock Exchange.

The Company, being an insurer, has applied the principles contained in the Code and the CCG, 2012 in the following
AR

1. The Company encourages representation of non-executive directors and directors representing minority interests
an its Board of Directors. At present, the Board includes:

Category Mam
| Independent Director -
Executive Director M. [miran Ali Dodani
Nor-Executive Directors Mir. Lt Gen Najib Ullah Khan {Retd)
Mr, Maj Gen Imtiaz Hussain Sherazi (Retd)
M. Maj Gen Akhtar Igbal (Retd)
M. Malik Riffat Mahmood
Chief Justice (R} Mian Mahboob Ahmad
Mr. Umeed Ansari

Mo independent director has been appointed on Board,

2. The directors have confirmed that none of them Is serving as a director in more than séven listed companles,
including this Company.

3. AN the resident directors of the company have canfirmed that they are registered as taxpayers and none of
them has defaulted in payment of any loan to a banking company, a DFl or an MBFI, None of the director or
their spouses is engaged in business of stock brokerage.

4. Nocasual vacancy occurred during the year.

5. The company has prepared a "Code of Conduct”and has ensured that appropriate steps have been taken to
disseminate it throughout the company along with ils supporting pelicies and procedures,

6. The Board has developed a vision/mission statement, overall corporate strategy and significant policies of the
Company. A complete record of particulars of significant palicies along with the dates on which they were
approved or amended has been maintained,

7. Al the powers of the Board have been duly exercised and decision on material transactions, including
appaintment and determination of remuneration and terms and conditions of emplovment of the CEOQ, other
executive and non-executive directors, and other key officers, have been taken by the Board.

8. The meetings of the Board were presided over the Chairman and in his absence by a director elected by the
Board for this purpose and the Board met at least once in every quarter. Written notices of the Board meetings,
along with agenda and working papers, were circulated at least seven days before the meetings. The minutes
of the meetings were appropristely recorded and circulated,

9. The Board has established a system of sound internal contrals, which is effectively implemented at all levels
within the Company. The Company has adopted and complied with all the necessary aspects of internal

>
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Statement of Compliance with the Code of Corporate
Governance For the Year Ended December 31, 2017

contrals given in the Code.

10, Mo Directors of the Company have attended orientation courses to acquaint them with this Code, applicable
laws and their duties and responsibilities.

11, The Board has not put in place @ mechanism for an annual evaluation of the Board’s own performance as
required under the CCG, 2012,

12 Mone of the directors of the Company have attended Directors Training Program.

13. The board has approved appointment of CFO, Company Secretary and Head of Internal Audit, including thelr
remuneration and terms and conditions of employment and complied with relevant requirements of the
Fegulations,

14. There was no change of Chief Financial Officer, Company Secretary and Head of Internal Audit during the year,

15. The Director’s Repart for this year has been prepared in compliance with the requirements of the Code and
the CCG, 2012 and fully describes the salient matters required to be disclosed.

16. The financial statements of the company were duly endorsed by Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial
Cfficer before approval of the Board,

17, The Directors, Chief Executive Officer and other executives do not hold any interest in shares of the company
ather than that dischesed in the pattern of shareholding,

18, Thie company has complied with 3l the corporate and financial reparting requirements of the Code and CCG,
2012 except for non-compliance reported in this statement.

19, The Board has formed an Audit Committee. It comprises of three {3)members; all of whom are non-executive
Directors and the Chairman of the Committee Is a non-executive director.

. Audit Committes:
Mame of the Member Category
Umeed Ansari Chairman
Maveed Yunus Memiber
Pervez Yunus Member
Mohammad Zohaib Secretary

Mr. Naveed Yunus and Mr. Pervez Yunus resigned from the Board of Directors on Novembaer 15, 2017 after
which the committee was reconstituted subsequent 1o the year end and the new members of the committes

are as follows:
Name of the Member Category
Major General Imtiaz Hussain Sherazi (Retd) Chairman
Malik Riffat Mahmood Member
Umeed Anzari Member
Mohammad Zohaib Secretary

EAST WEST LIFE
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Statement of Compliance with the Code of Corporate
Governance For the Year Ended December 31, 2017

20, The Chairman of the Audit Committee should be an Independent Directar, but the Chairman of Audit Committes
is mat an Independent Director.

#1. Army Welfare Trust (AWT) acquired company on November 15, 2007 due to which most of the previous
directors resigned on November 15, 2017, All the committees were dissolved, after which Mr. Sohail Nazeer
(Interim CEQ) proposed reconstitution of committees on December 29, 201 7, which were approved on March
27, 2018 by the Board of Directors.

22, The maetings of the Audit Committee, except for those of Investment Committee, Human Resource &
Remuneration, Ethics & Momination Committee, were hekl at least once every quarter, prior to the approval
of the interim and results of the Company, as required by the Code / CCG, 2012, However, the [nvestment,
Human Resource & Remuneration, Ethics & Nomination Committes, Risk Management, Reinsurance, Claim &
Underwriting Committee were reconstituted after November 15, 2017and were duly approved by the board
in the meeting held on March 27, 2018 and their meetings are due from the following year ending December
31, 2018. The terms of references of the Committees have been formed and advised 1o the committee for
compliance,

3. Aneffective internal audit function is in place,

4. The Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officer, Compliance Officer and the Head of Internal Audit possess
such gualification and experience as is required under the Code. The Appointed Actuary of the Company also
mizets the conditions as laid down in the sald Code. Moreover, the persons heading the underwriting, dalms,
reinsurance and risk management functions/departments possess qualification and experience of direct
relevance to their respective functions, as required under Section 12 of the Insurance Ordinance, 2000
(Ordinance Mo, XXX of 20000

Mame of the Person Designation
Sohail Nazeer Interim Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial
Officer & Company Secretary
Mahammad Zohalb Compliance Officer & Head of Internal Audit
Shugjat Siddiqui Actuary
Ajaz Hussain Head of Underwriting
Saleha Usmman Head of Claim
Sama ul Hag Hashmi Head of Reinsurance
Ajaz Hussain Head of Risk Management

SECP disqualified Mr. Maheen Yunus before his resignation due to non-submissicn of Documents as per sound
and prudent management regulation, Our newly appointed CEQ, Mr, Jehanzeb Zafar was appointed as CEQ
an 21, March, 2018. As per Code of Corporate Governance rules audited financials must be signed by Chalrman,
two directors and Chief Executive officer of the company , that was the reason AWT nominate Mr. Sohail Nazeer
as acting CEQ on 27 December , 2007 just to supervise the matters and compliances of code

EAST WEST LIFE
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Statement of Compliance with the Code of Corporate
Governance For the Year Ended December 31, 2017

5. The statutory auditors of the Company have been appainted from the panel of auditers approved by the
Cammission in terms of Section 48 of the Insurance Ordinance, 2000 [Ordinance no. XXXIX of 2000}, The
statutory auditors have confirmed that they have been given a satisfactory rating under the quality contral
review program of the ICAP, that they or any of the partners of the firm, thelr spouses and minor children do
not hold shares of the Company and that the firm and all its partners are in compliance with International
Federation of Accountants (IFAC) guidelines on Code of Ethics as adopted by the ICAP

26, The statutory auditors or the persons associated with them have not been appointed to provide other services
except in accordance with the listing regulations and the auditors have confirmed that they have observed
IFAC guidelines in this regard,

7. The Appointed Actuary of the Company has confirmed that neither he nor his spouse and minor children do
not hold shares of the Company.

3. Thie Board ensures that the appointed actuary complies with the requirements set out for him in the Code for
Insurance Companies,

9. The Board ensures that the investment policy of the Company has been drawn up in accordance with the
provisions of the Code of Corporate Governance for insures, 2016,

30. The Company has not yet formulated any mechanism for the annual evaluation of the board’s own performance.
31. Chief financial Officer and Company Secretary are not the different persons
32, Head of Internal Audit & Head of Compliance are not the different persons:

33. The Board has not established risk management function / department In the Company as pér reguirements
aof the Code of Corporate for Insurers, 2016;

34, The Board has not ensured that as a part of the risk management system, the Company should get itself rated
from credit rating agency;

15, The Board has not set up a grievance department / function, which doesn't comply with the requirements of
the Code;

36. The “close period” prior to the announcement of interim/final results and business decisions, which may
miaterially affect the market price of company's securities, was determined and intimated o directors, employess
and Pakistan stock exchange.

37. The Company has not obtained any exemptions from Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan in
respect of any of the requirements of the code.

38, Materlal/price sensitive information has been disseminated among all market participants at once through
PakistanStock Exchange;

EAST WEST LIFE
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Statement of Compliance with the Code of Corporate
Governance For the Year Ended December 31, 2017

19, The Company has eontinued to present the details of all related party transactions before the Audit Committee
and upon their recommendation 1o the Board for review and approval. The definition of related party used
is in accordance with repealed Companies Ordinance, 1984 and applicable financial reparting frame work, as
the regulations under Section 208 of the Companies Act, 2017 have not yet been announced. The Comparny
has prepared a Statement of Ethics and Business Practices; which has been signed by all the employess &
directors of the Company,

41. The Company does not maintain register toenlist persons employed under contract or otherwise, who have
access to inside information.

42. We confirm that all ather material principles contained in the Code of Corporate Governance have been
complied with,
77

Sohail Nazeer
Acting Chief Executive Officer (CEQ)
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Review Report to the Members on Statement of Compliance
with the Code of Corporate Governance

We have reviewed the enclosed Statement of Compliance with the best practices contained in the Code of Corporate
Governance for Insurers, 2016 and Code of Corporate Governance, 2017 as mentionad in the Regulation Mo, 5.19.24
of the Rule Book of Pakistan Stock Exchange (PSX] icallectively referred as ‘the Code’] as prepared by the Board of
Directors (the Board) of East West life Assurance Company Limited (the Company} for the vear ended December
31,2017 to comply with the requirements of Listing Regulations of PSX where the Company s listed.

The responsibility for compliance with the Code is that of the Board of Directors of the Company, Qur responsibility
5 to reviiw, to the extent where such compliance can be objectively verfied, whether the Statement of Compliance
reflects the status of the Company's compliance with the provisions of the Code and report if it does not and to
highlight any non-compliance with the requirements of the Code. A review is limited primarily to inguiries of the
Company’s personnel and review of various documents prepared by the Company to comply with the Code.

As s part of our audit of the financial statements we are required to obtain an understanding of the accounting
and internal control systems sufficient to plan the audit and develop an effective audit approach, We are not
reguired to consider whether the Board of Director's statement on intermal control covers all risks and controls, or
to form an opinion on the effectiveness of such internal controls, the Company's corporate governance procedures
and risks.

The Cade requires the Company to place before the Audit Committes, and upon recommendation of the Audit
Committee, place before the Board of Directars for their review and approval its related party transactions
distinguishing between transactions carried out on terms equivalent to those that prevail in arm's length transactions
and transactions which are not executed at armv's length price and recording proper justification for using such
alternate pricing mechanism, We are only required and have ensured compliance of this requirement Lo the extent
of approval of related party transactions by the Board of Directors upon recommendation of the Audit Committee.
We have not carried out any procedures to determine whether the related party transactions were undertaken at
arm's length price or not,

Based on our review, nothing has come to our attention which cawses is 1o believe that the Statement of Compliance
does not appropriately reflect the Company’s compliance, in all material respects, with the best practices contained
in the Code as applicable to the Company for the year ended December 31, 2017,

Further, we highlight below instances of non-compliance with the requirements of the Code as reflected in the
paragraph reference where these are stated in the Statement of Compliance:

Pa h P
Sio| {areorseh | Descrtin
1. 1 The Company does not have any independent director.
2 10 Mone of the directors of the Company have attended orientation courses,
3 1 The Company does not have any mechanism for the annual evaluation of board's own
porformance,
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Review Report to the Members on Statement of Compliance
with the Code of Corporate Governance

S.Mo. Ear'agraph Descnption

eference
4, 12 MNone of the directors of the Company have attended Directors Training Program.
5. 20 Chairman of the audit committee is mot an independent director.
6. 1 Risk management, Refnsurance, Claim, Underwriting and Investment committees were formed
and approved after year end.
7. 3 Chief Financial Officer and Company Secretary are the same personnel.
8. 12 Head of internal audit and Head of Compliance are the same personnel
9. 33 The Company has not established risk management department which shall implement the

relevant Board's strategies and policies,

10, 34 The Company did not get itsell rated from a credit rating agency,
. 35 The Company does not have a grievance depariment for settling issues of the policy holders.
12, 40 The Company does not maintain register to enlist persons employed under contract or

otherwise, who have access to inside information.

KARACHI Grant Thornton Anjum Rahman
DATED: March 27th, 2018 Chartered Accountants
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Independent Auditors’ Report to the Members of
East West Life Assurance Company Limited

We have audited the annexed financial statements comprising of;
(  balance sheet;
(i} profit and loss account;
{lii} statement of other comprehensive income;
(v} statement of changes in equity;
{v] statement of cash flows:
[vil revenue account
[wii) statement of premiums;
[viii} statement of daims;
[lx}) statement of expenses; and
(¥ statement of investment income

of EAST WEST LIFEASSURAMNCE COMPANY LIMITED (the Company) as at December 31, 2017 together with the
notes farming part thereaf, for the year then ended.

It is the responsibility of the Company's Board of Directors to establish and maintain a system of internal contred, and
prepare and present the financial statements in conformity with the approved Accounting Standards as applicable
in Pakistan and the requirements of the Insurance Qrdinance, 2000 (XXXIX of 2000) and the Companies Ordinance,
1984{XLVII of 1984), Qur responsibility is to express an apinion on thesestatements based on our audit,

We conducted our audit in accordance with the International Standards an Auditingas applicable in Pakistan, Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to oblain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free of material misstatements. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting policies used
and significant estimates made by the management. as well as, evaluating the overall financial statements presentation,
We belleve that our audit provides a reasonable basis far our opinian,

In aur opinion:

al proper books of accounts have been kept by the Company as required by the Insurance Ordinance,
2000 and the Companies Ordinance, 1984;

k) the financial statements together with the notes thereon have been drawn upon in conformity with
the Insurance Ordinance, 2000 and the Companies Ordinance, 1984, and accurately reflect the books
and records of the Company and afe further In accordance with accounting policies consistently
applied:

< the financial statements together with the notes thereon present fairly, in all material respects, the
state of the Company’s affairs as at December 31, 2017 and of theloss, its cash flows and changes in
equity far the year then ended in accordance with the appraved Accounting Standards as applicable
in Pakistan, and givethe information required to be disclosed by the Insurance Ordinance, 2000 and
the Comparnies Ordinance, 1984,

d} the apportionment of assets, liabilities, revenue and expenses between two or more funds has been
performed in accordance with the advice of the appointed actuary: and

&) Zakat was deductible at source under the Zakat and Ushr Ordinance, 1980 XV of 1980), was deducted
by the Company and deposited in the Central Zakat Fund established under section 7 of that Ordinance,

Emphasis of Matter
We draw attention to note 1.2 to the financial statements, which elaborate going concern issue and its mitigating

factors. Our opinion is not qualified in this respect.

KARACHI Grant Thornton Anjum Rahman
DATED: March 27th, 2018 Chartered Accountants
Engagement Partner; Muhammad Shaukat Naseeb
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Balance Sheet

As At December 31, 2017 )
Figures in Rupees

Aggregate
w7 W16

SHARE CAPITAL AND RESERVES
Authedized Share Capital
(75,000,000 Ordinany Shanes
(0 (75 000.000) shared of 10 each] 150,000,000 . . IS0000,000 50,000,000

lisied, Susheribed and Pasd-Uip

Share Capltal BOY, 720,140 &01,720040 | | 601,720,140
Accumulaed Deficit FHRRSR0LE 50 (448,950,150 | | (411,879,085
Wet Shareholders' Equity 152,729,990 152,726,990 189,841,055

Advanct against equity 100,000,000 100,000,008
Balance of Statutery Fund
lIncluding Pelicyholders”
Liabilitles Bs. 183.554 Millon
(20162 . 189,306 Million]] 6770,155 179,972,136 193,747,350

EFERRED LIABILITIES
Staff Rethement Benefis ! EER L 85250 85,250

CREDITORS AMD ACCRUALS
Dutstanding Claims - 18,770,867 || 42579618 4515144 ESETAINS 67174315
Presnivems Rcohi on Advincs - 144,000 ET40,74 BEES T 0,756,745
Amerunid Do To Other Ensuers / Relrdurens - 751954 1457 028 LADD 95D GARL342
Arcrued Expenses Tana23 1,726,176 2516272 RIGAETT 1153710
Amaaunt Due Ta-Agents . 17000 1095414 L0ET 214 1071054
Dbt Crediaoes and Accruals 19317 55,525 14,186 105579 4,979

TE0,040 11485121 57,503,269 4468072 91597205

TOTAL LIABRITIES TER195  IB3315TX  1ITATSA05 IT3,595,067  186,430.805

TOTAL EQUITY AMD LIABILITEES 153,495,185 137 AT5.408 516,719,057 476271860

CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS. 17

Thee ansexed notes fram 1 ta 40 form an integral pant of these financial statements.
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Figures in Rupees
Statutory Funds Aggregate
o g G gt R e
CASH AND BANK DEFDSITS 18

LCash b Handl - - 454 - 175616
Current and Other Srcounts 26,976,330 IARE6EZ | 2350701 680304 .2!0..1!? £|5 247508
Dreposis Maturng within 12 Menths 11 - 1 - 111

7,976,339 3856652 1139110864 680,306 166,225,161 'Iﬂ-..!ﬂ.'!l-l

Lomns Secured Against Life

Iesmrance Pelicies = 4,106,762 5845039 - 5.951,801 $938,766
Unsecured Advances to Employess 51,083 Ti5. 482 - 90,283 ¢ 828 Tirdig
INVESTMENTS 18

Gowernmient Secuites 185,475,400/ 17000486 | 105633958 3532906] [ 3122437301 | 250245140

Listed Equities 18051 - - - ! 1

185,755,318 17206466 105633058 3531806 MBI DE525.E58

CURRENT ASSETS - OTHERS

Premiuemns Due But Unpaid - . B17.554 42730 1008 554 1082458
Amaunt Dus From Ctiver Insurers / Retnsurers 20 - 1438058 - . TAOE 355TEN
Taxation - Paypments Less Provisian 5748928 - - - TSN B.A75 A0
Prepayments = = BN - a3 b

Sumdry Recatuahled 21 147,540/ 1,099,162 el 13 390 e 4599597 £152.337
Investmaert Income Aconsed 1392502 - 415334 - 10T 558 1786141
Stationery 157978 - - - 251578 266,754

12,547,054 2837230 2084544 LTIRA0O 19587338 OGRS

FINED ASSETS - TANGIBLE

Fumniture, Fartures, Gffice
Equipmeent and Yehicles | 17,128,781 ” ] H !Mi&?ﬁ'l]l 1!.2!1JH|

17,128,781 - 17128781 15,201.389

TOTAL ASSETS I5349%9,185 18332572 23ITAT5405 TAILEBIS 526719057  4T6271.860

The anrexed notes from 1 to 40 form an indegral part of these finanoal statements

S ‘
SUAN

Chairmian Acting Chief Executive Officer Directar Director
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Profit and Loss Account
For The Year Ended December 31, 2007

Figures In Rupees
Aggregate
December 31, December 31,
Notes 017 2016

Invastmient Income Not Attributable to Statutory Funds
Income From Non-Trading Investments
Held To Maturity Or Available For Sale

Returm on Government Securities 10,889,028 10919957

Return on Cther Fixed Income Securities and Deposits 534,032 1072287

Amaortization of Discount/Premium 63,544 JIE.194

Dividend Income - 333,384

11,436,904 12.653.822

Gain on Sale of livestments 230,126 3,719,574
Total Investment Income 1,717,030 16,373,396
Other Revenues

Gain on Sale of Fived Assets - 441,133
Total Investmant Income and Other Revenues 11,717,030 16,814,529
Expenses Mot Antributable to Statutery Funcs FE| {11,8189749) [1,565,255)
Loss Bofore Tax 1101,9459) [&,750,726)
Tax Expense 24 [5389,116) [ V6E,006)
Loss After Tax 1691,065) [4,916,732)
Loss Per Share - Basic and Diluted 15 [0.0115) 10.0817)
Profit and Loss Appropriation Account
Balance at commencement of year {411,879,085) (391,462,353}
Loss for the year (657 ,046:5) (4,976,732}
Trarsfers ta / ffrorm) retenis {36,420, 000] (15,500,000}
Balance At The End Of The Year [448,990,150) (411,879,085}
Thie annexed nedes froe 1 10 40 fom an integral part of these financial fatement

£
17, S e s
’;Cﬁmin Acting Chief Executive Officer Director Director

EAST WEST LIFI
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Statement of Comprehensive Income
For The Year Ended December 31, 2017

Figrures in Rupees
Aggregate
Hotes December 31, December 31,
017 1016
Loss For The Year |691,065) (4,916,732}
Other Comprehensive Ingome . -
Total Comprehensive Loss For The Year (691,065) (9,916,732}
The annexed notes from 1 to 40 fomn an ntegral part of these linancial statements
/ / —
£ f 'j;u- g’-_'_ L ¥,
/ji". LA
Chairman Acting Chief Executive Officer Cerector Directar

EAST WEST LIFE




Cash Flow Statement
For The Year Ended December 21, 2017

Figures in Rupees
Statutery Funds Aggregate
Shareholders’ Ordinary U
Fund Life

iversal Accident & December31, December 31
Life Health 2017 2016

Operating Cash Flows
a) Undersriting Activities
Premium Received 1355546 || 15,674,736 13353278 || 18365560 19,448 5832
Hamnsurance Preemmm Mot of
Claims Received / {Pasid] [ERAFS ] 155,186 % (1,563, 466) 7
Chaimy Paid (55064861 239333424 (2,280,128) || B1E95558)]| [55.642.492)
Suwmenders Paid [250396)(| [(S905307) {SAS6ITI) (18452502

Commisskan Faid (2349091 (1747870) (366037 || (2346B818))| {5136914)
et Cash Flow Fram

Underwriting Activities (7 T48,897) (17,363,267] (1,290,887 [26,403,051) (59.823,726)

bl Gther Gporating Activities
Incame Tax Fald (1.382.592)

(L3523 3900 (1E95. TR
MEI14478)

et Cash Used in Other Operating Activithes 11 76 E%%; 11%5& 31 7| #!,_23__;1?1; 114,2:

Testal Cash (Used ] All Operating Activities [LA] T67] (12,955.310) (4 [-1] _h%ﬂ_ 1,636, ﬁ%ﬂ%

Investment Activities
Profit / Rsum Received T 308,755 = 5H30,452 = 13,139,207 15,108,983
Dvidend Received . E - . . BEBAZT
Payments For [nvestments {135.285,152))| (3405582319287 2380 | 7,784,058 744,350, 4881

Pricceeds From Disposal of bwestments BH406,703 [| 34985913 || 198956356 || 7996780 / B07.820,357
Proceeds From Disposal of Flaed Assess 3 ¥ & f

Purchase of Fined Assets {43,200 = :
Total Cash Flaw Fram Investing Activities [03212,894) 930090 10,971,571 312,597

Financing Activities
Shre Capatal lsued = > - =
Capital Contribution From Shasehol ders' Fund 136,420,000 F.T0000 || 24,300,000 4,350,000
Mdvance Against Equity Received 100 000,000 - - -

Total Cash Gengrated Fram All
Operating Activities 63,580,000 7,770,000 24300000 4,350,000 100,000,000 @ 7.428.64)

Net Cash Inflow/ (Dutflow) Fram All Activities 12,124,339 (4,255,230) (6.557.1300 (1.046942| 265,087 [23,176,591)
Cash And Cash lents At The

Baginning of The Year ISASLO00 7911882 130468594 1,727,248 165960,124 189,136,715
€ash And Cash Equivalents At The

End of The Year 37,976,339 3656651 123,811,864 660,306 166,215,161 165960,124
Reconciliation te Profit and Loss Account

Oiperating Cash Flows

Deprecistion Expenses

Inwestment Incame

Inceease in Assets Orther Than Cash

Increase in Liabilities Otheer Than Runaing Finance

Dheficlt of Statutory Funds

Loss After Tax

General Management Expenses Paid I'EIBHO,'I?S]" l!\,lﬁ,ﬂ?-]" IHAESAJI-I" MATRE47) || (43 ET0ETH

3 | 7425541
106,000,000 .

The anneed nates from | 1o 40 form an integral paet of these finandial stat pments

L---f:/- \ﬂ’w

Acting Chiel Executive Offices Director
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Statement of Changes in Equity

For The Year Ended December 31, 2007 !
Figures in Rupees

Met Accumalated Defickt
Share Acoumid ated ﬁn%#ﬂn Aocumulated Total
Nate Capital Lazsis Statustary Fund Daficit

Balamoe as at January 01, 2006 554,291,500 (B1.756927)  (309.705426]  {391,462.353] 202829047
Total Comprehensive [ncome For The Year

Ended December 31, 2076
Loss for the Year . [4.916:732) - [4.516,732) [4.906.732)
Other Comprehensive Income - - = - -
Total Comprehansive loss 4 [4.916:732) - (4,916,732 [4.906.732)
Tranzactions with Owners Directly Recorded

In Equity
Capital Contributed to Statutory Fund - ¥ (15500000 (155000000 (15500000}
Right Share lssued During the Year FAES4D - - - TAZE Bl
Balance as at December 31, 2016 601,720,140 673.659] ([325.205.426] [411.879.085] 189.841.055
Balamce as at lanuary 01, 2007 601,720,140 (86,673,659 (335,205426) (411875085 189,841,055
Total Comprehensive [ncome For The Year

Ended December 31, 2017
Loss for the Year - |691,065) - (691, 065] [691,065]
Other Comprehensive Income - - - - -
Total Comprehensive loss - |691,065] - [691,065] [691,065)
Transactions with Owners drectly Recorded

in Equity
Capital Contributed to Statulory Fund

- reguirement 9 - - (36,420,000 (36,420,000)  |36,420.000)
Balance as at December 31, 2017

The annesad nates broen 11040 form an integral part of these financlal statements.

Acting Chief Executive Officor Drrector Diirector




Revenue Account
For The Year Ended December 31,2017

Figpres in Rupees
Statutory Funds Aggregate
Ordinary ~ Universal  Accident & Decomber31, Decombor 31,
MNotes Life Life Health 2017 1016
Ineame
Premium Less Relnsurances 313262 15060552 1233424 16635238 20,041,316
Met lewestmant Income SO34%0 12684034 227065 13504533 23394558
Total Net Income 1,334,692 27744586 1460491 30539771 41475912
Claims and Expendlture
Claims, Inchuding Bonuses, Net of
Reinsurance Recoverles 4631LEF3(| 31,250,304 1449.807 || 37331944 45515704
Management Expenses Less Recowerios 464704 25148216 3957512 1| 33.930.432{[ 31,119,153
Total Claims and Expenditures 9256337 56,598,520 5407319 V1261376 80634859
Excess | (Defich) of Income Over Clalms
and Expenditure (7,%21,845) [28,853,934) (3,946,626) (40,722,605] (37,158,947
Add: Policyholders Liabilities at Beginning of Year 5147600 | 184,156,102 2,339 || V89,206,051 | | 200,264,775
Lessa; Pelicyholders’ Liabilites at End of Year 26 4047825 | 179,506,617 = 183,554,442 | | 185,306,051
1084785 4,649 485 2339 5751600 10058704
Surplus/{Deficit) (6,822,060) (14,204,449 (3,944,487 [34,970,996] (17,200,223)
Movement in Palicyholders’ Liabilities (1,095,785)  [4,645,485) 12,339) (5,751,609] (19,958,724)
Transfer To or From Sharcholders’ Fund

Capital Contribution From Shassholders' Fund = @ 1IH0000] | 24,300,000 4350000 || 364300000 | 15500000
Capital Returned to Shareholders’ Fund - .
Surplus Appropeiated to Shareholders Fund - = - = -

Met Transfor To / From Shareholders’ Fund 7770000 24300000 4,350,000 36,420,000 15,500.000
Balance of Statutory Funds at The Beginning of Year 6912100 184,526,070 2299180 193,747 3500 215406297
Balance of Statutery Funds at End of Year 6,770,355 178972136 2702354 185444745 183,747,350
Represented By: 9
Capital Contributed by Sharehobders' Fund 167375426 | 178,500,000] [ 15,750,000 || 361,625,425) | 325205426
Accurmdated Deficit 164,652,996 (1780344810 [ [13.047 H355.735. 1238 [{320.764,1
2712430 4E5,519 1702354 5BG0, 303 2.441,2559
Policyhokders’ Linbilities 26 4047825 179,506,617 - 183,554,442 185,306,051
Balance of Statutory Funds _ 6770355 179972136 2,702,354 185,444,745 193,747,350

The anrexed rotes from 1 ta 40 form an integral pars of these finanoial statements.

y N |
e S Jbisi

Acting Chied Executive Officer Dhirector Director
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Statement of Premiums
For The Year Ended December 31, 2017

Figures in Rupees
Statutory Funds Aggregate
Ordinary  Universal  Accident& December 31, December 31,
Notes Lifa Lifa Health 2017 2016
Gross Premiums
Regular Premium Individual Polickes®
Firit Yiar = 1,243 066 - 1243 066 1111978
Second Year Renewal - 1222147 - 1,.222.147 1,257,332
Subsequent Year Renewal - 14,366,984 = 14,366,984  15319.688
Single Premium fndividual Pobicies - . . - -
Group Policies 1,143,954 - 1233424 1377378 1167416
Total Gross Premiums 1,143,954 16,833,087 1,233414 19210475 24856411
Less: Reinsurance Premiums Ceded
On Individual Life First Yaar Business - [15.048) - (15.048) {27631}
On Individual Life Second Year Business = [28.040] ¥ {28,040) [17.251)
On Ingividual Life Renewal Butiness - {1,729457) - (1729457 ]| (1631972}
On Group Polcies (BG83 . - (BOE,6831 | (3.038.241)
Tatal Reinsurance Premiums Coded 1802,652)  (1,772,545) S 2,575,237)  |4,775,005)
MNet Premiums. !-l-'I!Eg tam!!ﬂ lea] L] 'I&gﬁ!l p 16

* indhidual pelicies ane those undervwritten an an individual basis and includes joint Me policies underwristen,
The annexed notes from 1 1o 40 from an integral part af these Minancial salements.

4
f’/ Q——+ J{" ?
WG, - {7 -
Chairman Acting Chief Executive Officer Directar Diirector
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Statement of Claims
For The Year Ended December 31, 2017

Flgures in Rupees
Statutory Funds Aggregate
Ordinary  Universal  Accident & Decembor 31, Decembaer 31,
Life Life Health 2017 2016
Gross Claims
Chisma Under Indivicheal Palicies ncluding
Pugrvisions for Claims Intimated of
Incutred But Mot Reported)
By Death 235,165 32,739 = 3446904 3190332
By Insured Event Other Than Death - 10,286 E 10,285 TE.000
By Maturity 3,385,750 19,189,775 - 22575525 30,946,345
Bp‘ Surrender JB7 B5G BA93.615 - G.1alan 11,257,106
Total Gross Individual Policy Claims 3,908,771  31,305415 - 35,214,186 45,471,783
Claims Under Group Policies (Including
Provisions for Claims Intimated or
Incurred But Not Reperted]
By Death 2,842,250 - . 2842250 879,326
By knsured Event Other Than Death 50,000 = 1445807 1,499,807 4047511
Total Gross Group Pollcy Claims 2,893,350 . 1,445 807 4,343,057 4,926,837
Total Gross Claims 6,801,021 31305415 1449807 39,556,243 50398620
Less: Relnsurance Recoveries
On Grouip Life Claims (2,169,188 {55,111} - (2,324, 260) (B82.914)
Het Claims 4,631,833 31,250,304 1,449,807 37.331,944 49,515,706
The annayad notes from 1 to 40 from an intagral part of these financial statements.
r,;x/.
i o SR -
A N7
/;ff W,
Chalrman Acting Chief Executive Officer Director Drrector
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Statement of Expenses
For The Year Ended December 31, 2007

Figures in Aupees
Statutory Funds Aggregate
Ordinary  Universal Accdent & December 31, December 31,
Life Life Health 207 2016
Acquistion Costs
Remuneratien to lnsurance Intermediana on
Individual Policies:
Commissbon on First Year Premiums - 779,662 - 779,662 721,588
Commigsion on Secand Year Premiums = 129,957 3 139,957 142,398
Commisbon on Subsequent Renewal Premiums * ST 704 * 587,704 398,31
Other Benefts to Insurance Intermediaries . 53X575 . 533578 426523
Remuneration to Insurance ntermedianiaes on
Group Polices:
Commission 231,056 . 61,671 200,727 1.321,770
231,056 2.030,8%8 61,671 2313625 3222670
Branch Overhead * 1,068,441 3 1,068,841 1.068,387
Cther Acquisition Cost
Pelicy Stamips - 8,140 - 8,140 8875
Total Acguisition Cost 231,056 3107479 61,671 3,400,206 4,299,932
Adminkstration Expenses
Salaries and Other Benefits 1,262,508 (| 15,557,876 1330434 || 18579818 14,493,752
Travelling Expenses 217,168 737,674 195588 1,150,450 1166872
Auditor Remuneration 138,504 134,504 38,508 1015512 704,305
Actiary's Fees 350,000 437500 400,000 1,987,500 1.710,000
Advertisements 12,150 12150 12150 36,450 143,112
Prirting and Statianary 54,337 102,155 84,337 089 07,733
Rentals 253,781 X776 253781 BO5, 2E8 882858
Prowision for Doubtful Advance fos Expense - . . - 1.916,400
2,538 468 17,883,585 1623704 23,045,847 21.336,032
Other Managerment Expenses 1,015,382 d417 558 1272047 7604867 5773410
Gross Management Expenses 4,684,906 25408,622 3,957,512 34,051,040 31,409,374
Commission From Reinsurers {60,202} (E0ADE) - (120,608 {290,221}
Met Managment Expentes 4,624,704 25348,216 3,957,512 33,930,432 31,119,153

The annexed notes fram 1 1o 40 from an integral past of these linancial statements,

rf;:?' =4 u
,’ o S
Chairma

n Acting Chief Executive Officer Director Directar




Statement of Investment Income
For The Year Ended December 31, 2017

Figeres in Rupees
Statutory Funds Aggregate
Ordinary  Universal  Accident & December 31, Decomber 31,
Lite Life Health 017 2016
Investment Income
Held To Maturity
On Gevernment Securities 993,430 6,167,537 227,069 7,388,036 T.646,153
On Other Fixed Income Securities and Deposits - 5486304 - 5486324 6,563,248
Amaortization of Discount - 4533 % 4533 4,546
Other Miscellaneous [nceme - 195544 - 195514 7,108,090
993,430 12,453,908 127,069 13674407 21,322,046
Gain on Sale of |nvestments - 230,128 - 230,126 2073550
Nat Investment Income B3430 2680034, 227,068 13904533 23,394,396,

The annexed notes from 1 1o #0 from an integeal part of these financial statements.

i .
& LAY hrﬂf’th

Chabrman Acting Chief Executive Officer Director Director
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For The Year Ended December 31, 20017

1 STATUS AND MATURE OF BUSINESS

East West Life Assurance Company Limited (the Company) was incorporated in Pakistan on August 18, 1992 as a public
limited company under the Companles Ordinance, 1984, Its shares are quoted on Pakistan Stock Exchange. The Company
commenced life insurance business on February 22, 1993 after registration with Controller of Insurance on February
14, 1993, The addresses of its registered and principal office are 57 Regal Plaza, M.A. Jinnah Road, Quetta and 8032, 8th
Floor, Lakson Square Bullding Mo.1, Karachi, respectively.

1.1 The Company is engaged in life insurance business. In acoordance with the requirements of Insurance Ordinance, 2000,
the Company has established shareholders fund and statutory funds in respect of its each class of life insurance business
namely, Crdinary Life, Universal Life and Accident and Health,

1.2 The Company incurred loss after tax of Rs, 691,065 (2016: Rs. 4,916,732), thereby increasing accumulated deficit to
Rs. 448,990,150 (2016: Rs, 411,879,085), Further, insurance operaticns of the Company have reduced and the amount
of ‘Premiums less reinsurances’for the year amounted to Rs. 16,635 238 (2016 Rs. 20,081,316) and have resulted in net
deficit in statutory funds of Rs. 34,970,996 (2016: Rs. 17,200,223), thereby increasing the accumulated deficit to
Rs. 355,735,123 (2016: Rs. 320.764,127). Above cited facts/ factors indicate that there are matenal uncertainties that may
cast doulst on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern, and the Company may not be able to realize its
assels and discharge biabilities in the normal course of business.

The Company has a shortfall of Rs. 98,27 million as on December 31, 2017 in meeting the minimum capital requirerment
{MCR) of Rs. 700 million as required under SRO 225 (/2015 dated March 13, 2015 pursuant to section 28 of the Insurance
Ordinance, 2000, However, an amount of Rs. 100 million has been injected in the business by Army Welfare Trust (AWT),
The minimum equity requirement of the Company will be complied after issuance of right shares,

Dwring the year, 5196 sharehaolding of the Company was transferred Lo Army Welfare Trust (AWT) under share purchase
agreement dated July 11, 2017 made among the parties.

The directors of the Company have explicitly provided a commitment to provide necessary finamcial support to the
Company, if need arises, to address any liquidity and solvency issues 1o enable the Company to continue its business.
We have further been given to understand that the directors and shareholders have both the intention and the ability
to operate in the foresecable future, and will be able to realize its assets and to discharge its Nabdities in the normal
course of the business, The management, therefore, belleves that going concern assumption is appropriate, and has
prepared the financial statements accordingly.

The Company has sufficlent assets in excess of the solvency margin required to be maintained under the Insurance
Ordinance, 2000 and will be able to discharge its Rabilities in the normal course of business and consequently these
annual financial statement has been prepared on going conceen basis,

2  BASIS OF PRESENTATION

These financial statements have been prepared on this format of linancial statements lssued by Securities and Exchange
Commission of Pakistan (SECP) through Securities and Exchange Commission [SEC) (Insurance) Rules, 2002,

2.1 STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

These fimancial statements have been prepared In accordance with approved accounting standards as applicabile in
Pakistan. Approved accounting standards comprise of such International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) |ssued

7 X
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Iy the International Accounting Standards Board as are notified under the Companies Ordinance, 1984, provisions of
and directives issued under the Companies Ordinance, 1934, the Insurance Crdinance, 2000 and SEC {Insurance) Rules,
2002, I case requirements differ, the provisions or direetives of the Companies Ordinance, 1984, Insurance Ordinance,
2000 and SEC (Insurance) Rules, 2002 shall prevail

The Companies Ordinance, 1984 was repealed by enactment of the Companies Act, 2017 (the Act) on May 30, 2017,
However, as allowed by Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan {SECP) vide its Circular Mo, 17 of 2017 dated
Julhy 20, 2017, companies whose financial year closes an or befare June 30, 2017 shall prepare their financial statements
in accordance with the provisions of the repealed Companies Ordimance, 1984, In continuation to the sbove mentioned
Circular, the SECP in view of the difficulties faced by the companies o comply with the provisions of the Act bas advised
vide Circular Mo 23/ 2017 dated October 04, 201 7 that the companies whose financial year closes on or before December 31,
2017 shall prepare their financial statements in accordance with the provisions of the repealed Companies Ordinance, 1584,

During the year, Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan ("SECP) issued Insurance Accounting Regulations,
2017 and Insurance Rules, 2017 which were applicable with effect from April 1, 2017, However, the Company applied
for the extension tll Decermber 31, 2017 The SECP vide his letter ID/OSM/EWLA/Z017/12321, dated October 12, 2007
allowed the Company to prepare its annual accounts for the year ended Decembeer 31, 2017 in acoordance with the
requirement of the Insurance Ordinance, 2000 and SEC {Insurance) Rules, 2002,

3 STANDARDS, AMENDMENTS AND INTERPRETATIONS TO APPROVED ACCOUNTING STANDARDS

3.1 Standards, amendments and interpretations to the published standards that are relevant to the company and
adopted in the current year

The Company has adopted the following new standards, amendments to published standards and interpretations of
IFRSs which became effective during the current year,

Effective Date
é:l'gl;ll.lii Periods
nn Onor

Amendaments Afbr:?rl

IAS 7 Disclosure Initiative | Amendments to IAS 7} January 01, 2017
14512  Recognition of Deferred Tax Assets for Unrealized Losses January 01, 2017

(Amendments ta lAS 12)
IFRS 12 Annuasl Improvements to IFRS 2014-2016 January 01, 2017

Adoption of the above revisions, amendmaents and interpretations of the standards have no significant effect on the
amaounts for the year ended December 31, 2016 and 2017,

3.2 Standards, amendments and interpretations to the published standards that are relevant but not yet effective
and not early adopted by the Company

The following new standards, amendments to published standards and interpretations would be effective from the
dates mentioned below against the raspective standard or interpretation.

Effective Date
[Annual Periods
Beginning On or
Interpretation and amendaments Afver]
IFRS 10 and IAS 28 - Sals or Contribution of Assets between an Investor and Postponed

its Associate or Joint Venture (Amendments tolFRS 10

IFRS 2 Classification and Measurement of Share-based Payment
Transaction (Amendments ta IFRS 2) January 01, 2018

»

EAST WEST LIFE




Annual Report 20607 www.eastwestlifeco. com

Effective Date
iAnnual Periods
Beglnning On ar
Interpretation and amendaments After]

IFRS 1 and 1AS 28 - Annual Improvements 1o lFRSs 2014-2016 January 01, 2018
IFRIC 22  Foreign Currency Transactions and Advance Consideration January 01, 2018

A5 40  Transfers of Investment Property January 01, 2018
{Amendments to 1AS 40)

IFR5 15  Revenue from Contracts with Customers July 01, 2018
IFRS9  Financlal Instruments July 01, 2018
IFRIC 23 Uncertainty over Income Tax Treatments January 01, 2019

1A528  Lomg-term Interests in Associates and Joint Ventures
{Amendments to |AS 26) January 1, 2019

Annal Improvements to IFRSs 2015 - 20017 Cycle January 01, 2019

IFRS9  Prepayment Features with Negative Compensation
{Armendments to IFRS 5) January 01, 2019

The Company Is in the process of assessing the impact of these Standards, amendments and interpretations to the
published standards on the financial staterments of the Company.

Standards, amendments and interpretations to the published standards that are not yet notified by the Securities
and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP)

Foflowing new standards have been issued by the Intemational Accounting Standards Board (JASE) which are yet to
be notified by the SECP for the purpose of applicability in Pakistam,

Effective Date
mm;llﬂgnds
nning Onor
Standard or Interpretation After)

IFRS 14 Regulatory Deferral Accounts January 01, 20016
IFR5 16 Leases January 01, 2019
IFR5 17 Insurance Contracts January 01, 2021

BASIS OF MEASUREMENT

The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention except for certain financial assets
and lakilities which are stated at fair value or amortized cost a5 applicable.

SUMMARY OF SIGMIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The significant accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these financlal statements are set out below, These
policies have been applied consistently to all the years presented except b5 stated otherwise.

Use of Critical Accounting Estimates and Judgments

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with approved accounting standards as applicable in Pakistan




and the requirerments of the Insurance Ordinance, 2000, the Securities and Exchange Commission (Insurance) Rules,
2002 and the Companies Ordinance, 1984, requires the use of certain critical accounting estimates.

It also requires management to exercise it's judgment in the process of applying the Company's accounting policies.
Estimates and judgments are continuously evaluated and are based on historical experience incduding expectation of
future avents that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewsd on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimatis are
recagnized in the period in which the estimabes are revised, However, assumiptions and judgments made by management
in the application of accounting policies that have significant effect on the financial statements are expected to result
in material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the next year are disclosed in the following

notes:

- Provision for Compensated Absences 5.3
= Claims (1BNR) 54
= Policyhalders' Liabilities 55
= Taxation 5.6
- Useful Life of Depreciable / Amortizable Assets 58
- Impairment of Assets 5.10
- Reinsurance Recaveries Against Outstanding Claims 54

5.2 Statutory Funds

The Company maintains statutory funds in respect of each class of Iife insurance business. Assets, liabilities, revenues
and expenses of the Company are referable to respective statutory fund, Whersver these are not referable to statutory
funds, these are allocated to the shareholders' fund.

Appartionment of assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses wherever requited, between funds are made on fair and
equitable basis and in accordance with the written advice of the appointed actuary,

Policyholders liabilities have been included in statutory funds on the basis of the actuarial valuation carried out by the
appointed actuary of the Company on the balance sheet date as required by Section 50 of the Insurance Ordinance,
2000,

5.3 Staff Retirement Benefits
Defined Contribution Plan

The Company aperates an approved contributory provident fund scheme for all its permanent employees. Equal monthly
contributions are made both by the Company and its employees to the fund at the rate of 10% of basic salary,

Accumulated Compensated Absenses

The Company makes pravision in the financial statements for its labilities towards vested compensated absences
accumulated by its employees, estimated on the basis of actuarial valuation carried out by the Company’s actuary.

54 Claims

A liability for outstanding claims is recognized in respect of all daims incurred up to the balance sheet date, except fior
accident and health daims which are recognized as soon as reliable estimates of the daims amaount can be made, Claims
where intimation of the event giving rise to the claim is recelved are reported as claims in the revenue account. The
labahity for claims incurred But not reparted at the year end is determined by the appointed actuary and ane included
in the policyholders' iabilities.
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Experience refund of premium calculated by appointed actuary is included in outstanding claims. Experience refund
of premium recetvable from relnsurers is indluded in the reinsurance recoveries of chim,

Clalm recoveries receivatbile from the reinsurers are recognized at the same time as the claim which gives rise to the
right of recovery and are measured at the amount expected to be recovered,

5.5 Policyholders’ Liabilitles

Palicyholders liabilities are stated at a value determined by the appointed actuary thrasgh an actuarial valuation /
advice carried out as at each balance sheet date. In determining the value, bath acquired pelicy values (which forms
the bulk of policyholders' liabilities) as well as estimated values which will be payable against risks which the Company
underwrites are considered, The basis used are applied consistently from year ta year,

5.6 Income Tax Expense
Current

Prowision for current taxatlan is based on the taxable income for the year determined in accordance with the prevailing
laws af taxation on income. The change for the current tax is caleulated wsing the rate enacted or substantively enacted
at the balance sheet date.

Deferred

Deferrad tax is recognized using the balance sheet Hability method on all temporary differences arising between the
carrying amounts of assets and Babilities for financial reporting purposes and amount used for the taxation purposes.
A deferred tax asset Is recognized only Lo the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be avallable and
the credits can be utilized. Deferred tax asset is reduced to the axtent that it i= no longer probabla that the related tax
benefits will be realized.

5.7 Investments
Classification

Investments which are intended to be held for an undefined period of time but may be sold in response 1o the need
for liquidity or changes in interest rate are classified as available for sale. Investments acquired principally for the purpose
of generating a profit from short-term fluctuation in price are dassified as held for trading. Investments with fixed ar
determinable payments and fixed maturity where the Company has positive intent and ability to hold to maturity are
classified as held-to-maturity.

Initial Recognition

All investments are initially recognized at fair value including the transaction costs, All purchases and sales of investments
wihich require delivery within time frame established by the regulations or market convention are accounted for at the
settlement date, Settlement date is the date that an asset is delivered to or by the Company,

Subsequent Measurement

Investments classified as held-to-maturity are subsequently measured at amortized cost, taking into account any
discount or premium on acguisition using the effective interest method.

Awadlable for sale investments are subsequently measured at lower of cost or market value (market value being taken
as lower if the fall is other than temparary) in accordance with Securities and Exchange Commission (Insurance) Rules,
3002 and is recognized as provision due te impairment in the value of investment. Any change in the prevision for
impairment in the value of investment held lar sale is recognized in profit and boss / revenus account in which it arises,
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Fair / Market Value Measurament

For Investments in government securities falr/market value is determined by reference to guotation obtained from
Reuters page (PERV). For inviestments in quated marketable securities, fairfmarket value is determined by reference to
stock exchange quoted market price at the close of business on balance sheet date. The fair / market value of the term
finance cortificates are determined by the average rates quoted by brokers,

Impairment of ‘Avallable for Sale’ Equity Investments

The Company determines that ‘available-for-sale’ equity investments are impaired when there has been a significant
or prodonged decline in the fair value below its cost. The determination of what is significant ar prolonged requires
judgment. In making this judgment, the Company evaluates, among other factars, the normal volatility in share price.
In addition, the impairment may be appropriate when there is an evidence of deterioration in the financial health of
the invested industry and sector performance. changes in technolegy and operational/financial cash flow.

58 Fixed Assets
Tangible Assets

These are stated at cost bess accumulsted depreciation and impairment, if any. Depreciation is calculated on the reducing
balance method at rates mentioned in note 221,

Depreciation on all assets available for use during the year is charged from the month of addition to the month of
disposal. When parts of an item of asset have different useful lives, they are accounted for as separate Items in fixed
asseks.

SSubsequent costs are included in the assats’ carrying amount or recognited as a separate asset, as appropriata, only
when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Company and the cost of
the item can be measured reliably. Mormal repairs and maintenance are charged to profit andloss account as and when
incurred. However, major repairs and renewals are capitalized,

Depreciation rates and method are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted, if required,

Gains or losses on disposal of fixed assets are determined by comparing proceeds with the carrying amount. These are
included in the profit and lozs account.

Intangible Assets

These indude computer software and are recorded initially at cost and subsequently carried at cost less any accumulated
amortization and any accumulated impairment losses, if any.

These are amortized over their useful lives and amortization is charged to profit and loss account using the straight ling
method.

59 Cash and Cash Equivalents

For the purpose of statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consists of cash in hand, stamps in hand and
deposits with banks maturing within 12 menths.

5,10 Impalrment

The carrying amount of each asset is reviewed at each balance sheet date to determine whether there is any indication
af impairment of any asset ar group of assets, If such indication exists, the recoverable amaunt of thie asset is estimated.

T
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Animpairment loss is recognized whenever the carmying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount, Impakrment
losses are recognized in profit and loss account.

511 Insurance Contract

Insurance contracts are thoss contracts where the Company (the insurer) has accepted significant insurance risk from
another party (the palicyholders) by agreeing to compensate the policyholders if a specified uncertain fulure event
ithe insured event) adversely affects the policyholders,

5.12 Revenue Recognition
Premium

Individual life first year premiums are recognized once related policies have been issued against receipt of premium.
Subsequent premium falling due under the policy are recognized if recelved before expiry of the grace period.

Group life premiums are recognized as and when due. The Company continues to provide coverage even if the
contribution ks received after grace period,

Accident and Health

Group accident and health premiums are recognized as and when due. In respect of certain group palicies, the Company
continues to provide cover even if the premium is received after the grace period.

Dividend Income
Dividend income is recognized when right to recaive such dividend s established.
Interest / Mark-up Income

Interest/mark-up Income on securities is recognized using effective interest method. Income on bank deposits is
recagnized on accrual basis,

512 Related Party Transactions

A transactions with related parties are carried out by the Company at arm's length prices using the comparable
uncontrolled valuation method,

=14 Amount Due (From) / to Reinsurers

These are net amount (receivablel / payable against recovery of dlaims, reinsurance commissions receivalde and
premiums ceded to reinsurers and claims payable or premiums receivable from other insurers, These are recognized
at fair value.

5.15 Reinsurance Premiums Ceded

Far refnsurance contracts operating on a propartional basis, or for which the term of the reinsurance contract Is directly
referable to the term of the underlying policy (iesl, premium ceded to reinsurers is recognized as liability at the same
paint at which the premium of the underlying policylies) is recognized as revenue. At the same point premium ceded
is recognized as expense gver the period of reinsurance, Refnsurance premiums ceded not yel recognized are recognized
as prepayments and are disclosed in "amount due (from] / to other insurers / reinsurers”, In case if at the reporting date,
reinsurance accounts are under finalization process then estimated figure is incorporated for preparation of financial
statement.
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5.16 Acquisition Cost

These are cost incurred in acquiring insurance policies, maintaining such policies, and include without limitation all
forms of remuneration paid to insurance agents,

Commission and other expenses are recognized as an oxpense in the earlier of the financial yvear in which they are paid
or fmancial year in which they become due and payable, except that cormmission and other expenses which are directly
referable to the acquisition or renewal of specific contracts are récognized not later than the period in which the premium
towhich they refer is recognized as revenue.

5.17 Financial Instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are recognized when the Company becomes a party to the contractual pravisions of the
instruments and derecognized when the Company loses control of contractual rights that comperize the financial assets
and in case of financial liabilities when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged, cancelled or expired. Any
gain or lass on the de-ecognition of financial asset or financial labilities is included in the profit and loss or revenue
account currently, as the case may be.

5.18 Segment Reporting

A business segment is a group of assets and operations engaged in providing products or services that are subject to
risks and returns that are diffesent from those of other business segments. The Cornpany accounts for segment reporting
using the dasses or sub dasses of business {statutary funds) as specified under the Insurance Ordinance, 2000 and SEC
{Insurance) Rules, 2002,

Based on its classification of insurance contracts issued, the Company has three business segments for reparting
purposes namely ardinary life business, universal life business and accident and health business.

5.19 Off-Setting

Financial assets and financlal liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet if the Company
has a legally enforceable right to set-off the transaction and also intends either to settle on a net basis or to realize the
asset and settle the liability simultanecusly.

5.20 Provisions

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of past events,
it is probable that an autflow of resources will be reguired to settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate of the amiount
can be made.

5.21 Foreign Currency Transactions
Transacthons in forelgn currencles are translated into reporting curency at the rate of exchange prevailing on the date
of transaction. Monetary assets and liabllities denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the rates ruling on
the balance sheet date. Non-monetary assets and Habilities are translated using exchange rates that existed when the
values were determined. Exchange differences are included in the profit and loss account.

5.27 Dividend and Appropriation to Reserves

Dividend and appropriation to reserves except appropriations required by the law or determined by acluary or allowed
by Insurance Qrdinance, 2000 are recognized in the year in which these are declared / approved.

EAST WEST LIFE




5.23 Premium Due But Unpaid

Individual Life
These are recognized against individual e insurance palices which are subsequently received within three month from
the balance sheet date.

Group Life & Heallth
These are nitially recognized at fair value. Pravision far impairment on premium recefvables is established when there
is ohjective evidence that the Company will not be able to collect all amounts due according ta the original terms of
receivable.

524 Loan Secured Against Life Insurance Policies

Cash Loan

The Company provides loans to their policyholders on the basis of payment of premium for three consecutive years.
The maximum limit of disbursement is 90 percent of the surrender value and carries a mark-up rate determined by the

Company from time to time.
Auto Paid-up Loan
These non-interest bearing loans are available to policyholders of the Company to the extent of cash value built in theis
policies.
6  ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID-UP CAPITAL
Mumber of Shares 207 2016
07 2016 Rupees Rupees
Crdinary Shares of Rs. 10/
60172014 60172014 Each Fully Paid in Cash 601,720,140 601,720,140

Reconciliation of lssued, Subseribed and Paid-Up Share Capital
MNumber of Shares

m7 2016
Mumber of Shares at Beginning of the Year 60172014 59429150
Right Shares lssued During the Year - T42 864
Mumber of Shares at End of the Year 60172014 60,172,014
7 ANALYSIS OF ACCUMULATED DEFICIT AS SHOWN IN BALANCE SHEET
207 2016
Rupees Rupees
Aceumulated Deficit in Statement of Changes in Equity
lgnoring Effect of Capital Transfers at Start of the Year (86,673,659  [B1,756,927)
Add: Loss for the Year {691.065) 14.916,732)
Accumulated Deficit in Statement of Changes in Equirty
Ignornig Effect of Capital Transfers at End of the Year [B7,364,724)  [(B&6,6T3,659)
Less: Accumulated Net Capital Transferred In
Statutory Funds (361,625426) (325205426}
Total Accumulated Deficit as Shown in Balance Sheet (448,990,150) (411,879,085)
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9.1

9.2

9.3

11

12

ADVANCE AGAINST EQUITY

This represents amaount received from Army Welfare Trust (AWT) against right issue of shares to be offered by
the Company, The amount is non-refundable and has been reserved against equity.

MOVEMENTS IN EQUITY OF STATUTORY FUNDS

Policyholder Liabilities

Balance ot Beginning of the Year
Increasa f (Decreata) During the Year
Balance at End of the Year

Capital Contributed by Shareholder's Fund
Balance at Begnng of the Year

Capital Contributed During the Year

Balance at End of the Year

Accumulated Deficit

Balance ot Baginning of the Year
Deficit Allocated in Respect of the Year
Balance at End of the Year

Balance of Statutary Fund at End of the Year

DEFERRED LIABILITIES - GRATUITY

Statutory Fundi Aggragate
Crdinary Universal  Accident & December 31, December 31,
Liffe Life Health 2017 1016
5147610 184,156,102 2339 1E5306051 09264775
(1,099.785) (4,649,485} (2359 15.750.609) (19958724}

4,047,835 178,506,617 - 183,554,442 189,306,051

159605426 154200000 11400000 325205426 309705426
TIT0000  MA300000 4350000 364200000  15500,000
167,375416 178,500,000 15750000 361,615,426 315205416

(157.830,935) (153830032 (9,103,155} [320,764,127) (303.563.504)
(6,822,060) {24,204449)  [3944.487) (34.970,996) (17200223}

{164,652,996) (178,034,481} ;'ll..ﬂ-l-?‘ﬂ_m (255,735,123 (320,764,127}
6,770,255 179,972,136 2,701,354 189,444,745 193,747,350

Unfunded gratuity scheme for the permanent emplovees of the Company had been discontinued since 2003,
Outstanding balance represents the kability of the Company pertaining to the employees who rendered their
services at the time of discontinuation and allowed the membeers to withdraw their balances at the time of
completion / terminaticn of their employment. Consequently, no further charge and contribution has been

accounted for since then,

OUTSTANDING CLAIMS

Opening Balance

Add: Claims Incurred During the Year
Less: Claims Paid During the Year
Closing Balance

PREMIUMS RECEIVED IN ADVANCE

Opening Balance

Add: Receivad During The Year
Less: Adjusted During The Year
Less: Refund During The Year
Closing Balance

207 2016
Rupees Rupees
67,174,315 91,361,089
39,556,243 50,398,620
(40,856,329) 174,585,394}
65,874,229 67,174,315

9,756,145 14,960,914
17,122,853 17665422
{16.£33,007) {17,688,995)
(1,161,110) [5,181,196)
B,EB4,791 9,756,145
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2017 2016
Mote Rupees Rupees
13 AMOUNT DUE TO REINSURERS
Opening Balance 6,432 342 2,879,505
Add: Premium Ceded During The Year 2,394 215 4,775,096
Less: Claims Recoveries During The Year {55,111) [567.811)
Commissian Recoveries During The Year {107.030) (250,220
Adjustment During The Year (560.421) (364.228)
Amount Paid Buring The Year 15.685,013) -
16416575} {1,222 259}
Closing Balance 2,409,982 6,432,342
14 ACCRUED EXPENSES
Salary and Other Benafits Payable 197,551 £90,474
Compensated Absences Payable 14.1 1,604.175 1,554,238
Expense Payable 445511 450,773
Other Accured Expenses 2,918,740 4,258 885
5,165,977 7,154,370

14.1 Thisincludes provision made against accumulated compensation absences on the basis of actuarial assumptions
taken by Company’s actuary.

The main assumptions used for actuarial valuation are as under

Principal Actuarial Assumption 2017 2018
Discount factor used per annum 8.25%, 2.00%
Expected increase in eligible pay perannum B.25% B.00%

Movement in Payable to Accumulated Compensation Absences

Opening Balance 1,554,238 1,662,008
Addition / (Reversall During The Year 49,937 {107,770}
losing Balance 1,604,175 1,554,238

15  AMOUNT DUE TO AGENTS

Dpening Balance 2,071,054 4,126,898
Add: Incurred During The Year 2,323,625 3,222,670
Less; Paid During The Year 12,348,8186) [5,136.914)
Less; Adjustment for Agent Balances Twice Recorded [18449) (141,600)
Closing Balance 2,027,414 2,071,054
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16 OTHER CREDITORS AND ACCRUALS

Statutory Funds Aggregate
Shareholders’ Ordinary  Universal Aceident & December 11, December 11,
Fund Life Life Health 2017 1018
Rupess
Sundry Creditars 4468 2250 iy 676 5,967 4,079
Provident Fund Payable 16,649 53,275 13573 16,015 w2 4,900

19,317 55,525 14,146 16,691 105,679 979

17 CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

Contingencies

There is a matter outstanding in respect of a person, who was previously working on cantract basis at the
Company's Hyderabad Branch, The management of the Company, on the basis of legal advice obtained, |s
confident that there is no legal or potential ebligation of the Company regarding this matter.

Commitmants
There wese no commilrments as at balance sheet date (2016: Nil)
o7 2016
Note Rupees Rupees
18 CASH AND BANK DEPOSITS

Cash and Other Equivalents 4,844 17616
Current and Other Accounts 18.1 55220317 65,942,508
Deposits Maturing Within 12 Months 182 111,000,000 100,000,000

166,225,161 165,960,124

18.1 This include ameount placed with local currency savings accounts carrying mark-up rates ranging from 3.00%
1o 6.00% (20162 3% Lo G%) per annum.

182 DEPOSITS MATURING WITHIN 12 MONTHS

This represents Term Deposit Recelpts (TORs) im lecal currency carrying mark-up rates ranaing from 3.00% to
6.25% (2076; 3% to 79%) per annum. . These depasits are due to mature within 12 months of the year end,

Statutory Funds Aggregate

Sharcholders”| Crdinary Universal | Accident& || December31,| December 31,

Fund Life Life Health 2017 2016

Rupees

The Bank of Punjsb 11,000,004 - - - 11,000,000 25,000,000
Summit Bank Limsted " = 25,004,000 - 25,000,000 35,000,000
Bank Alfalah Limited - = 25,000,000 = 250000000 35,000,000
Bank Al Habib Limited u = 25,000,000 = 23,000,000 25,000,000

frank [slarmi Limited - - 25,000,000 - 25,000,000 -
11,000,000 - 100,000, 000 - 191,000,000 100,000,000




19 INVESTMENTS

Statutory Funds Agaregate
Meote |Sharcholders'| Ordinary | Universal | Accident& || December 31.| December 31,
Fund Life Life Health 017 2016
Augines
Cavernment Securities 191 185475400 17206466 105,633,958 3532906 31134E7I0 253,245,140
Linged Eqjaities 19.2 ZBD.51E - = x IE0518 IZRO51E
185, 75591 1 6 105 5 1 159 658
191 Government Securities
Statutory Funds Aggregate
Sharvholders'| Ordinary | Universal | Accident®& || December 31, December 31,
Fund Life Life Health w7 LA
Held-te-Maturity Frses
10 Year Pakistan Imvestment Bonds 1,906, 746 - - - 1,956, 7d6 1,901,837
10 Year Pakistan Ineestment Bonds 3,501,787 = 5 - 1501087 3863407
V0 Year Pakistan Imvestment Bonds 15815428 - . . 15815428 15764602
10 Year Pakistan Investment Bonds - - 1,196,212 - 1,196,212 1194731
10 Year Pakistan Investment Bords 9670792 L2 S84 111 - 10,266,903 10203483
10 Year Pakistan Imeestment Bonds 2043230 - . . 8,043,230 B008773
10 Year Pakistan Investment Bonds 23,456,192 - . . 23456192 23.571.263
01 Year Treasury Bills . - - - - 96, 686,299
04 Months Treasury Bills - 17.206466  TTI83289 3931906 98337661 97060719
04 Months Treasury Bills 71840410 - 25,668,346 . 90,508,756 =
03 Months Treasury Bills 49,750,815 - - - 49, 753815 -
JERATRA0S JT205000, 1RRSA0SE AAR2A0S INA2AAI30 230085100
The particulars of investrents are as follows;
| 2017 I 2016 I Maturity ”hﬁpﬂﬂa|hwl ;m; I
Held=to-Maturity
10 Year Pakistan Investment Bonds 1,996,746 1,991,837  August 2018 on Maturity 12%  Semnb-Annually
10 Year Pakistan Investment Bonds 3500787 5BE3A0F Juby 2030 on Maturity 12%  Semi-Annually
10 Year Pakistan Investrmient Bonds 15815428 15764622  August 2021 on Naturily 12%  Semi-Annuilly
10 Year Pakistan Investment Bonds 196,212 1084731 July 2020 on Maturity 12%  Semi-Annually
10 Year Paklstan Invesiment Bonds 10,256,001 10,203 483 July 2020 on Maturity 12%  Semi-Annually
10 Yiear Pakistan Investoent Bonds B.O43.230 8008779 July 2022 on Maturity 13%  Semi-Annually
10 Year Pakistan Investment Bonds 23458,092 23571263 April 2036 on Maturity B75%  Semi-Annually
01 Year Treasury Billy - 666,299 Auguit 2017 on Maturily 5B  on Malurity
06 Mamnths Treasry Bills 9E322,661  97.960,719 Aprill 28 an Maturity 595%  on Matunity
06 Manths Treasury Bills 99,508,756 = February 2018 on Maturity 5B5%  on Maturity
03 Menths Treasury Bills 45,750,815 - February 2018 an Maturily 585%  on Maturity
312,248,730 159,245,140
19.2 Listed Equities
Statutary Funds Aggregate
Shareholders'| Ordinary | Universal | Accident& || December31,| December 31,
Fund Life Life Health oz 016
Rupees
Available for Sale
East Wesl Indurance
Compny Limited 180,518 - - - 280,518 280,518
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2017 2016
Maote Rupess Rupees
20  AMOUNT DUE FROM REINSURERS
Opening Balance 3,557,871 2952475
Add: Pramium Ceded During The Year (181,022) -
Amaunt Recelved During The Year (4,121,346) -
14,302, 568) o
Less: Claims Recoveries During The Year 2,169,188 315,104
Commission Recoveries During The Year 13577 B
Adjustment During The Year - 290,288 |
2,182,765 605,392
Closing Balance 1,438,068 3,557,871
21 SUNDRY RECEIVABLEBES
Statutory Funds Aggregate
Sharehelders’| Ordinary Uniwersal | Accident & || December 31, December 31,
Hote Fund Life Life Health 7 016
Rupees
Considerad Good
Advance for Expenses 21 97,540 - 261,115 255,080 1,344,735 B26.975
Deposits 50,000 1156162 701,100 1,305,000 3255262 3,255,262
147.540 _ 1.158.162 962,215 291080 _ 4599.997  4.152.337
Conshdered Doubtiul
Advonces for Expenes - - - - - 10,717 400
Less: Provishon far Doubtful
HAdvances 12 - - = - - (10,717,400

147,540 1,199,162 962,215 _ 2,291,080 4599997 4,151,237

2017 2016
Rupees Rupees
21,1 The Movement for Provision for Doubtful Advances is given below:
Opening Balance as at January 1 - - - - - -‘O[J
Peovisions/|Reversal) made £ £ + % - 10,717,
Closing Balance as at December 31 - - - - - 10,717,400
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22 FIXED ASSETS

121 Tangible Assets

At fanuary 01, 2017

Cost

Aceumulbsted Deprociation
Mt Book Value

Year Ended December 31, 2017
Cipening Met Book Value
Additions

Duprecation Chaige

Closing Net Book Value

At Decemnber 31, 2017
Cost

Acewmulated Dopreciation
Net Book Value

At January 01, 2016

Cost

Accymulated Depreciation
et Book Vallue

Year Ended December 31, 2016
Opening Mot Book Value
Addiions

Disposalk
Cost
Depreciation

Degreciation Charge
Clesing Met Baok Value

At December 31, 2016
Cost

Agcumulated Depreciation
Net Book Valus

Rate of Depreciation

Furniture and | Office Computers | Vehide
Fixtures | Equipment | Equipments | Equipment | Vehicles Total
Rupeos
09666832 11,161,085 5048457 554240 12085645 68766255
[25,527,205) [7.851.940) (4,710,732 (366,762) (10.018,211) (49474870
13AR5.627 3305145 377725 197 A58 I-F'N.'-"ﬁh lEE'}I.!SE
13439627 3,300,145 T 197458 1967434 19,291,380
b 30100 15,100 - b 453,200
17,343, 584) (333,172 11154400 (19,748) [393,487) |2.205808)
12,095,663 13 1 275,385 177,712 1,573,947 17,138,781
366832 11,191,088 5100557 564240 12985645 GEB09459
[26.E71,06% (B,185012) [4826,172) (386,528) (11.411,658) [51,680,678)
71 38 Fa| 73,947 17,128,781
16452385 11061085 5009357 564240 13645295 GHAI6ATI
[24,033,913) (7A84257) [4574514) (144.R40) (10,007, 217) (47,534,743}
14,418,482 1676828 434,543 219,398 3552078 21 301629
14418482 3676828 434,843 219,398 1552078 21300629
14437 -4 72,100 H L 593,537
- . 663650 663.650]
E - - 15847830 (584,783}
- = b E; TEAET TEEE7
{1,483,252) (367683  (136218] (21,540) [S05.777)  (2.524910)
13439627 3,309 145 177,725 197 458 1967434 19.291 389
IB066832 11161085 5088457 564,240 11985645 6B 766255
(25,527, 205) (7.851.940) (4710732 (366,783) {10L018,211) {45474E70)
13,439,637 3,300,145 377,725 197,458 1,067,434 19,201,389
0% 1o 0% 10% 10%
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23 EXPENSES NOT ATTRIBUTABLE TO STATUTORY FUNDS

Salaries and Dther Benefits 3,383,674 4,100,481
Staff Welfare 1,679.361 1,203,718
Traveling 181,188 224,661
Advertisement 12,150 47,705
Telephone 105,164 146,189
Electricity 239472 281,717
Entertainment 128,186 191,606
Yehicle Maintenance 1,544,838 1415717
Fees and Subscription 824356 773637
Professional and Consultancy 166.628 180,000
Supervision Fees 132436 479,569
Professional Tax - 163,300
Depreciation 221 2,205,808 2,524.910
Auditors’ Remuneration 231 338,503 236,434
Actuary Fees 62,500 90,000
Rent Expense 253,781 243,630
Printing and Stationery 84,337 95,330
Insurance Association of Pakistan - Membership Foes 31.250 47131
Miscellaneous Expenses 445,347 418,520
Provision for Doubtful Advance for Expense - 8,801,000

11,818,979 21,565,255

The above expenses represent allocation in accordance with the advice of the appointed actuary
as approved by the Board of Directors.

230 I includes penalty amounting to Rs. 500,000 paid to the Securities & Exchange Commission of
Pakistan (SECP),
2017 2016
Rupees
213.2 AUDITORS' REMUMNERATION
Audit Fee 400,000 400,000
Half Yearly Review 100,000 100,000
Others 630,000 50,000
Out of Pocket Expenses 224,015 395,739
2311 1,354,015 945,739
23.2.1 Allocation of the Auditors' Remuneration is as Follows:
Expense Mot Attributable to Statutory Funds 334,503 236,434
Administration Expenses = Ordinary Life Business 338.504 236435
Administration Expenses - Universal Life Business 338,504 236,435
Administration Expenses - Accident and Health Business 338.504 236,435
1015512 709,305
1‘3'.“&1!- m'?E'l




2016

Rupees
24 TAX EXPENSE

Provision For Taxation

Current 128,580
Prior 460,536 -

589116 165,006

Relationship Between Tax Expense and Accounting Profit

Murmerical reconcliation between the average tax rate-and the applicable tax rate has not been presented
as the Company’s tax computation gives rise to a tax loss. Provision for current year income Lak consists
of tax on government securlties and minimum tax on turnover,

mz 016
Rupees

LO55 PER SHARE - BASIC AND DILUTED

Loss for The Year - Rupees [691,065) [4,5916,732)

Weightetd Average Mumber of Ordinary Shares 60,172,014 60,172,014

Loss Per Share - Rupees (0.0115) (0.0817)

POLICYHOLDERS' LIABILITIES AS PER ACTUARY
Statutory Funds

Ordinary life
lndhrldmlI Group

Accidant & Health
Individual | Group
ARupees

Universal
Liffe

Gross of Rensurance

Actuary Lizhility Relsting
o Future Events 644,185 508456 177549340 181,752,021 187924845

Pravizion for Qutstanding
Reparted Claims Payable
Over the Period Exceeding
Twehe Months

Provision far Claims

Incurred But Not

Reparted QBNR) 118015 715230 933,245 165,087
Total 676,511 'I:'I'EP?GAI_ES 184,584,893 191,000,828




Statutory Funds
Ordinary life Universal Aeccident & Health Dm’:‘;l. Dcw;'l.
Individual Group Life Individual Group 207 2016
Aupees
Het of Relnsurance
Actuary Liabélity Related
fo Future Events 3544185 518 17775 - . 180914207 185413600
Peowlsion for Quistanding
Repaorted Clabms payalbde
Ower the Perlod Exceeding
Twelve Months 187674 - 1, 7116883 - . LB99.557 1.530.8%
Provision for Claims
Incusred But Mot
Repaorted {IBME 100000 15448 615,230 - . Ta067TE 051,535
Total 3,931.659 115966 179,506,617 - - 183,554,442 189,306,051
27 REMUMERATION OF CHEIF EXECUTIVE AND OTHER EXECUTIVES
7 2016
Chief Chief
Ewecutive Director Executives Executive Director Executives

Managerial Remuneration T4 500 - 1,515,000 828,000 - 1,395,000
Directors’ Fees = 140000 = = V&0, 000 £
Chairman’s Honoratlum - 45,000 - - B5.000 -
House Rent Allawance 325,500 - 638,556 372,000 - 584,536
Urilitles 2 = 222,000 = = 180,000
Retirement Banefits - - 151,500 - - 139,500
Reimbursement of Expenses 1,357 580 = 1,295.112 282,391 1,082,147

2,407,580 185000 3,822,168 1,482,391 245,000 3,381,203

Numbar of Person(s) 1 2 2 1 2 2
Cerain Employees are provided with free use of Company maintained cars,

28 TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES WITH RELATED PARTIES

The related parties comprises East West Insurance Limited and Army Welfare Trust, directors of the
Company, key management personnel, associated undertakings, entities with common directors, statutory
funds and employees’ funds.

The details of transactions with related parties, other than those that are which have been specifically disdosed
elsewhere in the financial statements are as fol lows:

2017 2016
Key :tsn:lltrd Key :!Mﬂl':-ﬂ
Provident Management ComPARIES  oovident  Management Companies
Fund Parsonnel n?-ﬁ:m'é?p Fund Personnel i Common
H
Transactions
Paymaent Made to Share
Registrar - - - - - 150,000
Contribution During
The Year Th2A64 - - T46,767 - -
Balances
Investment - - 280518 - - 280,518




29 BUSINESS SEGMENTS

A segment s a distinguishable component of the Company that is engaged in business activities from
which the Company earns révenues and incurs expenses and 1ts results are regularly reviewed by the
Company’s chief operating decision maker to make decisions about resources to be allocated to the
segment and assess its performance, Further, discrete financial information is available for cach segment.
The Company accounts far segment reporting using the classes or business as specified under the Insurance
Ordinance, 2000 and the Securities and Exchange Commission (Insurance} Rules, 2002 as the reporting
format based on the Company's practice of reporting to the management on the same basis.

The Company’s repartable segments under IFRS 8 are as follows:

al  Statutory Funds
Ordinary Life
The ordinary life segment provides life assurance coverage to individuals under conventional policies
issued by the Company. It also provides life insurance coverage to members of business enterprises,
corporate entities and common interest groups under life insurance schemes issued by the Company.

Universal Life

Univeersal life segment provides life assurance coverage to individuals under universal life policies issued
by the Company.

Accident and Health

Accident and health business segment provides health coverage to individuals members of enterprises,
corporate entities and common Intenest groups under health insurance scheme issued by the Company.

bl Shareholders’ Fund

Assets, liabilities, expenses and revenues that are not atiributable to other segments are managed under
sharehalders’ fund.

All segments assets, labilities, Income and expenses are allocable to reportable segments, Assets and liabilities
of each segment are disclosed in balance sheet while expenses and revenues of shareholders' fund are
presented in profit and loss account and that of other segments are présented in revenue account,
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30 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY

2017
Leans and Available Held to Total
Receivables for Sale Maturity
Resets Rupaes
Cash in Hand & Ba4 - - 4,844
Current and Other Accaunts 55220317 - - 55,220,317
Deposits Maturing Within 12 Months 117,000,000 - - (R R ]
Loans Secured Against Life
Insurance Policies 9,951,800 - - 9,951,807
Unsecured Advances 1o Employess 906,828 - - 906,828
Gevernment Securities . - 112,248,730 112,248,730
Listed Equities . 280,518 - 280,518
Premiums Due But Unpaid 1,04, 584 - - 1,044,984
Amaunt Cue From Reinsurer 1,438,068 - - 1.438.068
Sundry Receivables 4,599 997 - - i, 596, 997
Investment Incame Accrued 2.B07. 956 - = 2 807,956
186,974,795 280,518 312,248,730 499,504,043
2007
At Fair Value
Others Thraugh Total
Prafit amd Loss
Ru
Financial Liabilities R
Qutstanding Gratuity 86,250 86,250
Cutstanding Claims - G5.A74,215 65,874,229
Amaunt Due To Reingurers * 2,403,962 2,405,982
Accrued Expenses - 5,165,577 5165977
Amaunt Due Te Agenls - 2,027 414 2027414
Other Creditors and Accraals 105678 105,679
- 75,669,531 T!,MSEH'I
2016
Loans and Available Held to Total
Recalvables for Sale Maturity
Assels Bipass
Cash in Hand 17,616 - 17616
Current and Other Accounts 65,942,508 L + 635,942,508
Deépaits Maturing Within 12 Months 100,000,000 - - 100,000,000
Loans Sacured Against Life
Insurance Policies 9,938,766 - 9,938,766
Unsecured Advances ta Employess TILA0 - FEFRAL
Government Securities - £ 159,245,140 159,245,140
Listed Equities - 2B0,518 - 280,518
Premiums Dus But Umpald 1,084,458 - - 1,084,458
Amaunt Due From Relnsurer 3557871 3.55748M
Sundry Recelvables 4,152,237 - - 4,152.3237
Inwestment Income Accrued 2,786,741 . Z 2,786,741
188,212,607 280,518 259,245,140 447,738,265
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2016
At Fair Value
Othars Thraugh Tetal
Prafit and Loss
Rupees

Financlal Liabllities
Crutstanding Gratuity ] 86,250 66,250
Cutstanding Claims = 67,174,315 67,174,315
Amount Due Ta Relnsurers - 6,432,342 6,432,342
Aceraed Expenses - 7154370 T.154,370
Amount Due To Agents - 2,071,054 2,071,054
Other Creditors and Accruals - 8979 B.97%

- 82,927,310 82,927,310

31 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Company is primarily exposed to credit risk, liquidity risk and marker risk. The Company's overall risk
management program focuses on the unpredictability of financial markets and seaks to minimize potential
adverse effects on the financial performance. Overall risk arising from the Company’s financlal assets and labilities
are limited. The Company consistently manages its exposure to financial risk without any material change from
previous year in the manner described in notes below. The Board of Directors has overal | responsibility for
establishing an oversight of Company's risk management framework. The Board is also responsible for developing
the Company's risk management policies,

1.0 Credit Risk and Concentration of Credit Risk

Crizdit risk is thee risk that one party to financlal insteument will fail to discharge an abligation and cause the
ather party to incur.a financial loss. Concentration of credit risk arises when a number of counter parties are
engaged in similar business activities or have similar economic features that would cause thelr ability to meet
contractual abligations to be similady effected by changes in economics, political and other conditions,
Concentration of credit risk indicate the relative sensitivity of the Company’s performance to developments
affecting a particular industry,

The Company manages its eredit risk by monitorng credit exposure, limiting transaction with specific counter
party and continually assessing the credit worthiness of counter parties. Management considers that all the
financial assets that are neither past due nar impaired are of good credit quality. The maximum exposure of the
Company to credit risk at reporting date without taking into account any collaterzl held or other credit
enhancements is as fol lows:

7 20186
Rupees Rupees

Cash and Cash Equivalent

Current and Other Accounts 55,220,317 65,942, 508

Deposits Maturing Within 12 Months 171,000,000 100,000,000
Loans and Receivables

Loans Secured Against Life Insurance Palicies 9,951,801 9,938,766

Unsecured Advances to Employees 906,828 Fiz4no

Premiums Due But Unpaid 1,044,954 1,084 458

Amount Due From Insurer /£ Reinsurer 1.438,068 3257871

Investment Income Accrued 2,807 956 2,786,741

Sundry Receivables 4,599,957 4152237

Available For Sale Financial Assets
Investments 280,518 2R0518

187,250,469 188,475,509




The credit risk to cash and cash equivalent is negligible, since the counter parties are reputable banks with high
quality external credit rating. The Company did not hold any collateral against above assets except loans
secured againstlife Insurance policies’ that are secured against reserve balance of the policyholders, There is
na Impalment against past due balances as they relate to a number of palicyholders and other insurers/relnsurers
for whom there (s no recent history of defaults, The Company maintalned (ts funds with banks having strong
credit rating, Currently the funds are kept with banks having rating ranging from BEB to AAA The credit guality
of Company’s bank balances can be assessed with reference to external credit rating as follows:

Bank Rating Rating Agency
Short Term Long Term
Allied Bank Limited Al+ AR PACEA
The Bank of Punjab Al AN PACRA
Summit Bank Limited A+ Af PACRA
Askari Bank Limited Al4 Al PACRA
Habib Bank Limited A1+ AA PACRA
Bank Rating Rating Agency
Shart Term Long Term
Muslim Cammercial Bank Limited Al+ AAA PACRA,
Summit Bank Limited A1 A- JOR-A5
Bank Al Hablb Limited Al Al FACRA
Bank Al-Falah Limited Al AR PACRA
Apna Microfinance Bank Limited A3 BBB+ JCRAIS
15 Bank Limited Al Abe JER-IS
Bank Islami Limited Al+ A PACRA
Sindh Bank Limited A-1+ AR PACRA
207 2016
Rupees Rupees
The Age Analysis of Premium Due But Unpaid is as Foliows:
Upto One Year 402 466 896,564
Mare Than One Year 642,518 187,854

1,044,984 1,084, 458

Store Wise Analysis of Premium Due But Unpaid isas Follows;

Miscellaneous 1,044,984 1,084,458

312 Liguidity Risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Compamy will encounter difficulty in meeting its financial abligations as they
fall due, Liquidity risk arises because of the possibility that the Company could be required ta pay its liabilities
earlier than expected or difficulties in ralsing funds to meet commitments associated with financial Nabilities
as they fall due, The Company's approach to managing liquidity is to ensure, as far as possible, that it will abeays
have sufficient liquidity to meet its labilities when due, under both normal and stressed conditions, without
incurring unacceptable losses or risking damage to the Company’s reputation, The following are the contractizal
maturities of financial liabilities, induding interest paymeénts and excluding impact of netting agreements;
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Financial Liabilities
2017 2016
Carrying Contractual Carrying Contractual
Cash Flow upto Cash Flow upto
Amount One Year Amount .
Fimancial Linbilities
Deferred Liabilities « Gratuity #6250 H5 250 BG 25D #6250
Dutstanding Claims 65,874,229 65,674,229 G7UT4,315 67,174,315
Amounts Due vo Other Insurer /

Reinsurer 2,409,982 2,409,982 6432343 6,432,342
Accrued Exponzes 5165977 59654977 F.54.370 1,154,370
Amount Due te Agents 2027404 2027414 2,071,054 2,071,054
Othei Creditors and Accruals 105.679 105,679 8979 8,979

75,669,531 75,669,531 82,927,310 B2,927,310

1.3 Market Risk

Market risk is the risk that the value of financial instruments will fluctuate as a result of changes in interest rates
or market prices due to a change in credit rating of the issuer of the instrument, change in market sentiments,
speculative activities, supply and demand of securities and Hquidity in the market, The Company’s investments
arc-primarily in long term Government Bonds.

314 Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair vahue ar future cash fows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because
of changes in market interest rates. Majority of the Interest rate exposure arise from balances held in saving
accounts with reputable banks. At the balances sheet date prafile of the Company's interest bearing instrument
is:

2017 2016 2017 2016
Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees
Fixed Rate Instruments
= Government Securities (5.85%-12%) {5ETH=-12%) 312,248,730 259,245,140
Variable Rate Instruments
= Saving Accounts and Deposits {3%-5.25%] [3T%) 166,220,317 165,942,508

315 Fair value sensitivity analysis for fixed rate instrument

The Company does not account for any flxed rate financial asset and lability at fair value through profit and
loss, Therefore, a change in interest rates al the reporting date would not affect profit and loss account.

316 Liquidity risk

Liggusidity risk is the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in meeting its financial obligations as they
fall due, Liguidity risk arises because of the possibility that the Company could be required to pay 1ts labilities
earlier than expected or difficulties in raising funds to meet commitments assaciated with financial liabilities
as they fall due, The Company's approach to managing liquidity is to ensure, as far as possible, that it will abways
have suffichent liguidity to meet its liabilities when due, under both normal and stressed conditions, without
ingurring unacceptable losses or risking damage to the Company's reputation, The following are the contractual
maturities of financial labilities, including interest payments and excluding impact of netting agreements:
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Financial Liabilities —
Imierest | Totsd Upta1 o Frei o by s | M r—
flita Moty Wanth Bhanth Yeurs Vours -y Finsntial
On Balance Sheet famaes
Financial Asuets
Cuihin Hand £544 4544 - = - . . 17616
Cipmeent 20
Cohet Accoun Motk 35220317 55317 E £ = s z 2
Deposty Matuiing
Wit 12 Morrths Fete2sm 11000000 41000000 50000000 - - - - -
Lo Secured Against
L Insorance Pebeies 9,951,801 951801 . - - . . G551 801
Lrrcueed Advires
toEmplayess NGRS fsEE - - - = - EPEE
Irestrrasty S5 10 1% 12520248 HONE MeB0SR 100315807 = 15354000 AT3I4ESD 0518
Pt Do Bon
Unpaid TS TSR - - - - - 1408
Amounts Dug From
Ceher b and Reiraumes 1ARR0ER 1418058 . - - . - 1438068
Irestrreend Ingoese
heongsd 2B07 558 = LEOT 56 = - = . LB
Depesity 3255263 = = = 1255257 = - 3355263
4SB159308 120847360 J0006TSI6 100315407 385062 1SIS4S0F 47354850 19703043
Finarvcial Lisbiifties
Ebefirred Liakiiie: - Grabuty #6250 BEI50 s x x = - B30
Outstanding Caimi GRATA229  sSATAING - - - - - HS AT
Amounts Do toInswer | Bsnsuer JA0a5a 2409582 b+ - * = - 2409582
Retiid Brpemnons BLIGSSTT 5165577 £ < 2 165577
Bmount Dt b0 Agents LiaTA14 207414 - - - LI Ate
Oeher Creciten and Aeenah H5ETG 105679 - - - = 1C5.675
75669531 7R669.53] - - - - - 75669531
On Balance Sheet Gap AILAB9.TTT S4VTTEIO 200067526 1003190407 3255382 15354902 47314850 [55.966.498)
2016
et | et | Umier Viad 1tara Vi3 Tt Sios | Beering
Rata Bisnth Manth Manth faar ran ¥rary Finuncial
On Balince Mat 3
Freundal Auets
Cagh i Hand 17516 1766 - - - - - 17616
Cesrentand
(nher Ascount Imtof%  GSMMLEGE 65541508 - - - - - -
Erepealis Matuting
Witk 1] Months. T 100000000 TSOO00G0  25000,000 - - - - -
Loans Seced Agaira:
Life | rourance Pelies OOIATEE  9DIRTHA . . - . - G958 166
Wingecured Advanioes
o Emplopess LA TARAD z £ = . ] 72410
rneessrnens SEMI 1% 250525658 260ST1A - IO AT - 0025343 280518
Frevrvimy Due But =
Linpusd 1RE4458 1 Dad s i ; i - - TH
Aencunts Due From -
Dithes Inunas and Retrdussr ASETATL  3ASTAT - - - - 15576M
Iegstrnent [ncome =
Aperoad 2T T4 - LTER T4 - - - - Lresran
Deprits 33l z ERLENLH s 135362

R46841290 156554147 SLOMIOGS 1MBTANE 1951837 - 3034 216SHe

=
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2016
ERfemmive wpinn Chead Dheae Diwer Cwear Cwar Han Iniereit
Bsiereat Tartal Masnih Tl LELRF] T d Teol Jied
Rate Manih PMaonih Yaars Wirkrs Yearm
Hupres
Finaricial Liskilities
Defairad Liskiltier - Gratuty 85250 8250 - - - 86,150
Cutstarding Cami L1435 EIMNG - - - 67174385
derounts Due 1o Reinines GALL3A2 [-EETECH - - - 643034
Bestued Eapernis TSN TSI - - . . - 7154370
gend's Balances mgss  L0n05 - - - - . 2001 154
Otfaer Crafitors anef Actrual 8579 8079 - - . . . BSPY
RATI0 85I - - - - BI5I03H0
O Balunce Sheet Gap 183012980  TIEJAEIY  IOALO01 04647018 1991837 - 3100643 (61,273,668)

31.7 Other price risk

The Company is not exposed to this sk
32 INSURANCE RISK
321 Insurance Contract

The Company issses contracts that are dlassified as insurance contracts as they transfer significant insurance
risk [against death, disability and sickness) fram the policyholder to the Company. The Company elassifies its
contracts {policies) into group life, group accident and health, mdividuallife and imdividual accident and health
business, None of the contracts of the Company contains discretionary participation feature, The Company also
offers some supplementary benefits attached in the form of riders with individual life contracts.

327 General Terms of the Insurance Contracts Issued by the Company are as Follows:
{a) Group Policies
Group Life
The group life policies are generally one year renewable torm insurance contracts. In most of the cases they
provide group coverage to the employees of an employer, Group policies are issued 1o lending agencies such
a5 banks to provide group coverage to their borrowers. In many cases supplementary coverage is also provided
which may include accidental or natural disability benefits and additional accidental death benefit.

Under the group life msurance policies in most cases the insured event is either death due to any cause. In case
of supplementary coverage the insured event can indude accidental death or disabifity or natural disability.

All the group insurance contracts are non participatory and have no cash value, Company has its own market
personnel to sell group policies.

Group Health
The group health palicies of the Company provide cover against accidental death, disability, sickness and
critical lliness, These are generally one year renewable term insurance contracts which are non participatory

and have no cash value. In most of the cages they provide group coverage to the emplovees of an employer.
The Company has its own market persannel to sell these polices,




{b) Individual Policies

Individual Conventional Life Products

The Company stopped selling conventional type business since 2007, All pre-existing conventional policies
were converted to universal life policies. Hence, In conventional life business, there are only non-participating

paid-up conventional palictes,

Individual Accident and Health Products

The Company, in its accidental and health statutory fund, offers two Individual one-year renewabile term non-
participating accidental products which provide cover against accidental death, disability, sickness and critical
[ness. These products are distributed through in-house agency of the Campany.

(e} Universal Life Products

Under these plans a certain amount is set aside fram the pramium for expenses and meeting the mortality cost
and the remainder of the premium is invested to earn some investment return, Investment return is allocated
to these products on an annual basis keeping in view the Investment earnings of the 'Universal life fund®

Particulars of insurance contracts pravided by the Company under universsl life are as follows:

Type of Insurance Insurance Rishs Type of Custamers Insured Event Method Used
Contracts to Dlstribute
Mehfoor Sarmaya Plan  Mortality Risk, Investment Risk  From age 18 to age 60 Death In-Howse Agency
years (in good health)
Sarmaya Gold Plan Maortality Risk, Inwestment Risk;,  From age 18 to age 60 Death In-House Agency
[Single Premnium) Accidental Death Risk vears (in geod health)
scholar’s Flan Maortality Risk of Payer and Child, Children from age 1 to Death In-House Agency
Inwestmant Risk age 17 with related

payer from age 18 to
60 {in good health)

The following riders are offered by the Company which can be added to its penodic premiums for universal life products:

1 - Accidental Death Benefit

2 - Accidental Indemnity Benefit
3 -Terms Insurance Rider

4 - Major Surgery Benefit

5 = Family Income Benefit Rider

323 Policyholders’ Liabilities

The general principles adopted in the valuation of pobicy holder liabilities for varous classes of business and
the reasons for adopting them are described below:

Group Policies

The liability in respect of group life and accidental and health insurance, and riders of all types, was set using
the unearned premium method. Unearned premium reserve is held for that portion of premium which has
mat yet accrued at the balance sheet date. Due provision was made for cdlaims incurred but not reported
{"IBMR"). The Company has to recerd a premlum deficiency reserve on the advice of the appointed actuary
if the Company's group business claim ratio (claims divided by net earned premiums) is adverse,




Individual Accidental Policies

The liability in respect individual accidental policies was set using the uneamed premium method as described
above for group business,

Individual Conventional Life Policies

The liability under individual conventional life assurances is calculated by deducting from the present value
af the sums assured, ninety per cent of the present value of the net premiums, Net premiums ane caloulated
under the modified preliminary term methed, to be the level net premiums en the valeation basis plus
adjustments to allow for the first vear expenses at 5% of net premiums for each vear of the premium paying
term (e.g. 50% for a term of 10 years), imited to 100% for a term of 20 years or more; SLIC (2001-05) Mortality
Table and a valuation interest rate of 3,75% are used for valuation of liabilities. As at the balance sheet date
{valuation date), all conventional policles are elther paid-up or are in benefit stage where the premiums have
been ceased.

Individual Universal Life Policies

The liabdity for universal life business was calculated by summing up individual mathematical reserves af the
policies, The mathematical reserves as at the valuation date were caleulated individually in accordance with
the bases outlined in the policy document. LIC (1994-94) Mortality Table s used as the base for deducting
mortality charges. Suitable provisions were made for the unexpired mortality charges, expense charges,
unexpired linked riders and investment incame to be credited to each policy account In respect of the pertod
from the policy anniversary date of the said calendar year up to the valuation date.

324 Liability Adequacy Test

The adequacy of Eability held by the Company has been tested using an alternative reserving method based
upon realistic estimates of future mortality, expenses, lapses and investment return, Based upon the results of
this test the appointed actuary considers that the Nability belng kept by the Campany is adequate.

325 For the frequency and severity of claims

In individuallife business, the frequeency and severity of claims is restricted because of underwriting strategies
which does not permit higher sum assureds to higher age groups. Secondly, high sum assureds are reinsured.
The mortality risk is well diversified because the Insures are spread all over Pakistan where the Company has
established branches,

In group life business, the number of groups and number of lives insured are enough to treat the business as
well diversified. Hence, frequency of daims is controlled through diversification. The severity of daims i restricted
due to relnsurance and requirement of medical underwriting for high sum assured insures in the groups.

In group health business, the frequency and severity of daims is contralled through proper claim investigation
processes and pacts between panel hospitals and the Company. The severity is also controlled through upper
limits on elaims and exclusions of some high expense diseases. Additional premium is charged per thousand
of a limit which covers some dreaded diseases.

However, the frequency can be affected in case there is a varlation in the mortality rates experenced by the
group of lives insured by the Company. An unusual catastrophic event such as a disease epidemic, flash floods
or a major earthguake can produce a sudden spike in the frequendcy.
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326 Accounting Estimates and Judgments

Mortality and Morbidity Experience

State Life Insurance Corporation of Pakistan (SUC) Mortality table based on mortality experience of 2001 1o
2005 is used to price group life business. This assumption varies due to the volume of the group and nature
of industry to which that group belongs.

Group health business is priced based on 0% of the UK Hospital In-patient Enguiry (HIPE) rates for vear 1984,
The assumptions vary due to change in medical inflation rates and other miscellaneous factors.

Persistency Rates for Long Term Individual Policies

IMhe valuation of individual conventional paid up policies has been carred out using 100% persistency (Le. the
liabilities contain no recognition of lapses) as per the guidelines of SECP.

Expense Levels and Inflation

The following assumptions are used to value unexpired expenses for periodic premium individual universal life
products:

al  95% of the first year expense charge (30% of premium) aocurs on the day of issuance of pelicy. The remaining
5% is reserved for unexpired term proportionately;

bl 30% of the second year expense charge (15% of premium) occurs on the first anniversary of the policy. The
remaining 70% is reserved for unexpired term propartionately;

¢)  From third policy year anwards, the expense charge (5% of premium] is entirely reserved for unexpired term
proportionately,

dl  Forgroup life and health, the basic premium is loaded by 7.5% to 10% to cover administration expenses,
excleding commission expense which is separately factored in. In group health, the assumption of average
hospitalization expense per day is updated periodically based of medical inflation rates; and

&) Inindividual accidental policies, approximately 40% of premium ks allocated to expenses and commission
payments.

Investment Returns

The valuation of individual conventional paid up policies has been carried out vsing 3.75% discount rate
assumption as per the guidelines of SECE The account values of universal life policies depends upon historical
investment returns earmed on these policies. Hence, the liability incorporates investment return distributed to
the policyholder up to the valuation date, Due provision is made for eamed investment incame, The future
investment returns are not sensitive to the liability as at the valuation date in respect of universal life policies.

Tax

There Is no major impact of taxes on valuation of labHities, future benefit payments and premium receipts.
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327 Process Used to Decide on Assumptions

The assumptions are used only to value Individual Conventional Paid up Policies. These assumplions are fixed
according te the SECP guidelines.

Mortality Assumption: SLIC [2001-05) Tables
Interest Rate: 3.75% Per Annum
Expenses and Persistency:  No Explicit Assumptions

Mo assumptions have been made to value Universal Life Policyholder’s liabilities since the liabilities are based
on actual account values as at the valuation date e Retrospective valuation method has been used.

328 Sources of Uncertainty in Estimation of Future Benefit Payments and Premium Receipts

The uncertalnty with respect to future premiums and benefits may arise due to unexpected changes in mortality
or disability experience. Adverse mortality exparience will result in excess benafit payments, and reduced future
premium income, Likewise, unexpected changes in surrenders and lapses could also have a significant impact
on future realized premiums, Estimates of lapses and surrenders are based on internal experience studies canred
out annually. Factors that could affect palicyholder behavior include, market factors such as interest rates,
policyholder preferences in terms of the monetary value that a policyholder relates with the insurance policy,
the frequency of premium payments and the age of the individual,

329 Process for Estimation of IBNR and Its Pravisioning Machanism

Due provision was made for daims incurred but not reparted ["IBNR") by analyzing claims incurred after the
valuation date tll the repetting date and past pattern of claim intimation lag from the date of accurence of
claim. The claims actuzlly intimated in January 2017 and February 2017 which pertaing to calendar year 2016
were taken as IBNR reserve after adjusting the amount for unreported cdlaims pertaining to 2016, For adjustment,
the history of lags between the date of dlaim occurrence (e.g. death) and date of intimation was analysed, The
lag factors were developed and applied to total claims.

32,10 Sensitivity Analysis
Change in Change in
Variables ‘:::'I";I'“ u-:ﬂuy Liability
oot 2017 2016
al Long Term Insurance with Fixed Guaranteed Terms
{individual Life Conventional Paid Ups)
Worsening of Maortakty and/or Morbidity Rates for 5% 1,931 2,346
Risk Policies 0% an 4,648
Improvement of Mortalily rates {or annulties WA N/ NEA
Worsening of Persistency Rates for Long Term Mo asiurmiption of peristency in estimating
Individual Pobicies policyhclders' Bakality
Increase in Expense Levels and Inflation Mo assumption of expenses in estimating
policyholders' Bakility
Decrease in Investment Retums The discount rate of 3.75% p.a. is fiwed by SECP,
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k)  Long Term Insurance Contracts Without Fixed Terms
(Individual Life Universal Life)

The policyholder's lability in respect of individual universal Bfe business is based on accumulated account value
with provision for unexpired charges. The liability does not have any explicit underlying assumptions and do
not contain any uncertain item. Therefore, no sensitivity analysis is required,

32,11 Claim Development

Development of claims against insurance contracts issued is not disclosed as uncertainty about the amount
and timing of claim settlerment is usually resolved within one year,

3212 Management of Insurance Risk

The risk under any insurance contract is the possibility that the insured event occurs and the uncertainty of the
amount of resulling claim. By the very nature of the contract the risk is random and unpredictable. The Company
is exposed to the unceriainty surrounding the timing, frequency and severity of daims under contracts,

The Company manages its risk via its underwriting and reinsurance strategy within an overall risk management
framework. Exposures are managed by having documented underwriting limits and eriteria. Adequate reinsurance
iz arranged lo mitigate the effect of potential loss to the Company for large insured events. Further, the Company
adopts strict claim review palicies including active management and prompt perusing of the claims, regular detail
review of claims handling pracedures and frequent investigation of false dalms to review the insurance risk.

The underwriter's freedom 1o underwrite is paramount. Therefore, the underwriter will have the discretion to
decline, reduce, or modify the proposal or cut out a rider even if the case appears to be acceptable. Those risks
subject to a higher than normal mortality are said to be sub-standard or impaired risk as their chances of
survlving fram year to year are impalred, Such lives are either accepted anly with extra premium or with some
restrictian, or postponed of deelined as the merits of individual case warrant. Free cover limit in ease of group
insurance business is set with the consultation of the appointed actuaries on case to case basis,

The insurance faw has laid down some minimum critesia for insurance risk management, which is mandatory
for all insurers. This includes guidance regarding minimum capital requirement for insurers, requirement to
submit a financial condition report on an annual basis, minimum reserving basis for the financial condition
report, minimum solvency reguirements and requirement tomatch the currency of assets and labilities, Also
the law lays down certain restrictions on the assets that may be counted as admissible assets, prescribes
guidelimes for valuation of assets and liabilities, prescribes reinsurance arrangements and prescribes guidelines
for investment of funds, Strategy of the Company 1o manage insurance risk meets the regulatory requirements
in this regard in addition to internal Company specific practices,

3213 Other Risks

The Company faces a number of financial risks in its assets and Kabilities, apart from insurance risk. These risks
can be broadly categorized as expense risk, lapse risk, market risk, credit risk and lquidity risk. This section
describes these rsks on the Company level and identifies and describes the processes and strategy of management
to manage these risks,

Expense Rizk

The risk that the Company faces is that future expensés may be higher than those used in pricing of products
causing an expense overrun. The Company mitigates this risk by incorporating a certain level of acceptable
conservatism in building future policy expense factors in pricing and expects to maintain its actual expenses

EAST WEST LIFE

= N




within these limits. Regular monitaring of policy expense factors in pricing and expects to maintain its actual
axpenses within theze limits. Regular monitoring of expenses allows the Company to adjust its pricing in time
to account for higher than expected expenses.

Lapse Risk

The risk the Company faces is that future persistency rates may be lowerthan assumed in pricing, thus impacting
the emergence of profit from its portfolio of individual life policies, The Company places tremendous emphasis
an quality custemer services and retention of clients by making persistency standard an integral part of the
sabes force culture. It has robust systems in place to regularly monitor the lapse experience. Regular focus on
persistency i5 embedded in the Company's culture and is an integral part of the monitoring of the sales force
performance and remuneration,

Surrenders Risk

The reserving basis used by the Company does not assume any surenders. However, the Company ensures
that the reserves kept by it for each policy Is more than its surrender value, This ensures that the Company does
not suffer any adverse impact in case any policies are surrendered.

Catastrophe Risk

The business of the Company is spread in differont geographical areas of the country, However the insurance
penetration rate in the country is very low. This means for any localized segment of the population only a small
proportion of the people would be covered under life insurance, The propartion coverad by the Company's
policies is expected 1o be even smaller. As a result any localized catastrophic event is not expecied 10 have any
significant impact on the Company.

The situation is 3 bit different on the group Insurance side where there is a higher concentration of risk because
by its very nature this business often covers a large number of persons located within a restricted geagraphical
area, such as a building or a factory premises. This risk is somewhat mitigated due to the presence of reinsuranoe
cover for the individual and group policies. In addition the premium rates of the Company are designed to
adequately cater for this risk, Premium deficiency reserve held by the Company for its group business provides
an extra bver of security against this risk.

Operational Risk or Pricing Risk

The Company utilizes industry recognized underwriting practices to ensure that only standard risks are written
on standard rates. Any sub-standard risks identified during the underwriting process are charged suitable extra
premiums, This ensures fair and equitable treatment belween various risk categories and helps in kesping its
standard rates competitivie by the insurance Industry standarcls. This practice also protects the Company against
the risk of large number of sub-standard impaired lives accumulating onits policy portfolio. since extra premium
is automatically charged commensuration with such risk.

33 REINSURANCE RISK

Reinsurance ceded do not relieve the Company fram its abligation to policy holder and as a result the Company
remains liable for the portion of sulstanding daims reinsured Lo the extent that reinsurer fails to meet the
obligation under the reinsurance agreement,

In order to minimize the fingncial exposure arising from large claims, the Company, in nommal course of business,
enters into agreement with other reinsurers,

In erder to manage this risk, the Company obtains reinsurance cover only from companies with sound financial
hzalth, The Company has reinsurance arrangements with "A or above™ rated companies 10 cover the individual
polickes and group bfe insurance policies.
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34 CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

The Company's capital management objectives are;

# to camply with minimum paid-up capital requirement prescribed by SECP
» 1o ensure the Company's abiity to centinue as a going concern;

# Lo provide an adeguate return to sharehelders, and;

« by pricing it's insurance premium commensurately with the level af risk.

The Company’s objective in capital management is to maintain 2 balance between shareholders’ capital 1o
overall financing and statutory funds to the investments. The Company manages the capital structure and
miakes adjustments to it in the light of changes in economic conditions and the risk characteristics of the
underlying assets. In order ta maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust the amounts
of dividends paid to shareholders and lssue new shares. Further, the Company ensures to comply with all the
regulatory requirements regarding capital and its management,

Capital requirements applicable to the Company are set and regulated by the Securities and Exchange Commission
af Pakistan (SECP), These reguirements are put in place 1o ensure sufficient solvency margins. The Company
manages its capital requirement by assessing its capital structure against the required capitallevel on a regular
basis. Minimum capital requirement for the Company as required by Motification through 5R.0.22500/2015
dated March 13, 2015 is Rs.700 million at year end Decermnber 31, 2017 and the Company has a shortfall of
R5.98.27 million in meeting the said requirement refer note 1.2)

SECP vide its letter dated February 10, 2014 has granted permission to Company for maintaining salvency
margin in the Company’s shareholders fund on aggregate basis instead of maintaining the solvency margin
in each statutory fund separately, As per the terms and conditions of the approval the risk based solvency
marging shall be maintained in the shareholders'fund for a poriod of ten years, and no dividend chall be declared,
without the express written consent of the appointed actuary of the Company,

35 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION PLAN
351 The Company has contributary provident fund scheme for benefit of all its permanent employees under the
title of (Company name) - Employees Contributory Provident Fund”, The fund is maintained by the Trustees and

all decisions regarding investments and distribution of income etc. are made by the Trustees independent of
the Company.

352 TThe Trustoes have intimated that the size of the fund at year end was Re. 5.776 million (2016 Rs. 7.239 million).

35,

ey

Asintimated by the Trustees, the cost of the investments made at year end was Rs, 5,776 million (2016 Rs, 7.339
million) which i equal to 100% of the total fund size. The entire investment amount is invested in bank deposit.
The category wise break up of investment as per section 218 of the Companies Act, 2017 is given below:

Rupees Percentage

Bark Depasit 5,776,000 100.00%
5,776,000 100.00%

35.4 According to the Trustees, investments out of provident fund have beon made in accordance with the
provisions of section 218 of Companies Act, 2017 and the rules made thereunder.

36 NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES

2017 2016
As at December 3148 34 38
Average No. of Employees During the Year 36 40
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37 FAIRVALUE MEASUREMENT OF FINANCIALINSTRUMENTS

The fallowing table shows the levels within the hierarchy of financial assets and liabilities measured at fair
value on a recurring basis as at Dacember 31, 2007 and December 31, 2016:

December 31, 2017 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Finanial Assets

Listed Securities 80518 - o 280,518
250,518 - - 280518

December 31, 2016 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Fimancial Assets

Listed Securities 280,518 . - 280,518
280,518 - - 280,518

37.1 Falr Value Hierarchy

The level im the falr value hiemarchy within which the financial asset or financial liability is categorized is
determined on the basis of the lowast level input that is significant to the fair value measurement.

Financial assets and financial llabilities are classified in their entirety into only one of the three levels.
The fair value hierarchy has the following levels:
Level 1 quoted prices (unadjusted] in active markets for identical assetsor liabilities
Level 2 inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the assetor
liability, esther directly {i.e. as prices) or indirectly (e, derived from prices)
Level 3 inputs for the asset or liabikty that are not based on observable market data (unobservable
inputs),
37.2 Fair Value of Financial Assets
The fair value of all financial assets and financial iabilities i< estimated to approximate their carrying value,
38 GENERAL
Amounts have been presented and rounded off to the nearest Rupee.
39 EVENTS OCCURING AFTER BALANCE SHEET DATE

There are no event or transactions subseguent to balance sheet date that requires disclosure or adjustment in
the financial statements,

40 DATE OF AUTHORIZATION FOR ISSUE
These financial statements are authorized for issue on March 27, 2018 by the Board of Directors of the company,

/r;é,,w '?lrf-—‘,—/' \l{,‘w \&r/

Chairman Acting Chief Executive Officer Director Dircceor
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Statement of Directors

(As per the requirement of Section 46(6) and
Section 52({2) of the Insurance Crdinance, 2000)

Section 46(6)

{a} In our opinion the annual statutory accounts of East West Life Assurance Company Limited set out In
the forms attached to the statement have been drawn up In accardance with the Ordinance and any
rules made there under;

b} East West Life Assurance Company Limited has at all times in the year complied with the provisions of
the Ordinance and the rules made there under relating to paid-up capital, solvency and reinsurance
arrangements; and

{c]  As at December 315t, 2017, East West Life Assurance Company Limited continues to be in Compliance
with provisions of the Ordinance and the rules made there under relating to paid-up capital, sohency
and reinsurance arrangements.

Section 52(2)c

{d) In our opinion, sach statutory fund of East West Life Assurance Company Limited complies with the
Solvency requirements of the Insurance Ordinance, 2000 and the Insurance Rules, 2002,

.-{-fr.r. — - .
B ) J JP ' E:/
P SLLAA
Cha: Doirector

irman Acting Chief Executive Officer Directar
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Statement by the Appointed Actuary
[As per the requirement of Section 52{2) (a) & (b)
of the Insurance Ordianance, 2000

In my opinion

[m) the Policyhalders Liabilities included in the balance sheet of East Weest Life Assurance Company Limited
as at December 37, 2017 have been determined in accordance with the provisions of the Insurance

Ordinance, 2000; and

(bB) the Shareholders'Fund and Statutory Funds of East West Life Assurance Company Limited meet the salvency
requirements of the Insurance Ordinance, 2000 as at December 3155, 2017,

Karachi Shujat Siddiqui, MA, FIA, FFSA
Datec: March 27th, 2018 Appainted Actuary
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Pattern of Holding of the Shares

Held by the Shareholders of East Wast Life Assurance Company Limited
As at December 31, 20017

Humber ol are g Toral
Eam Iz Feigsnipgs
&y From 1 Ta 104 1720 [ 1Y
LX) Fram 1t Ta 500 53972 LiXeh L]
&6 Fron £l T 1,000 G457 T
75 From 1,001 Tar 5,000 1HE553 LEIELY
F£} From L0010 T 14,000 171,641 [ E L
1w From 10,001 To 15,000 120,650 0208
2 Fram 15,001 1] 20,000 225 063w
2 From 20,001 Ta 15,000 42,579 o.071%
] From 45001 To 10,000 135575 Lo
1 From 35,081 Ta 46,000 18,530 L e
& Fram 40,001 Ty 45,000 Be.000 LAEEL]
1 Fram 40,001 Ta £5,000 83,530 [ RETL
2 From 110,081 Ta 115,000 219,587 2385
1 From 120,001 T 135,000 LFE - 0206
| Frofm 135,001 T 140,600 3,563 G217
1 Fraum 165,001 Ta 170,000 163867 0282%
1 Fram 180,001 To 185,000 180,119 0.29%9%
1 From 195,000 To 100,000 ISEA5T & 3100
F From 225001 T 210,000 A58 500 G763
1 From 60,0010 Ta 265,000 263,323 L L]
1 Fram 265,001 Ta 270,000 265,405 DAl
2 From 108,001 To 310,000 515,082 1.022%
1 From 145,001 Ta &s0.000 Xa7.0ak 0377
1 From AH5.001 T £00,000 108,773 A5 m
1 Fram 450,001 To 455,000 453,650 07545
1 From 400,001 Te 495,000 491,80 LY
L Froam 395,001 T a00,000 A7 Lol
1 From E50.001 T H00.000 B52531 1417
1 Fram 200,001 Ta 950,000 507,375 |, 408%
1 Eram 1,130,001 Ta 1,135,000 1,134,557 188
1 From 175001 To 1. 18000 1,179,205 | 560
1 Fram 1,105,001 Tia 1,190,000 1,107,500 [RFE LT
1 Frum 1,765,000 Ta 1,770,000 1,765,485 1.934%
1 Fram 3,185,001 To 1,150,000 3,088,174 5295
1 From 4,170,000 T 4,175,000 & 170,025 G912
1 Frofm #,100,000 Ta 9,500,000 9,167,450 15.215%
_r Fram 00,000,000 Ta 11,000,000 __3nse7I2T 51,000%
=2 BLARCALLY
Wi of Shiarshabders Mumis Shares Held P 3
CEC, Directors and thels Spoiies and Minor Children b 406,700 DATEN
Joint Stock Companies, Insurance Companies, 2 41,720,453 B9.555%
Inviestrment Companias & Modarabas 1 1,000 0.002%
Indniduaki 192 18,043 861 A998
398 ﬂ'l?ll:ﬂ'ﬂ 1 0D O
et e e
Categedies of Sharahebdon M. of Shuehnobder Shires Held Felceniigs
Associated Company
Mys. East West Insurance Company Limited 1 5267237 T5.401%
Other Compa
Mational D:Mr.;’pmwnt Finance 1 1,000 L
Slu.rlh:ﬂdlng!-’* or more VWoting Interest
Trustees of Army Welfare Trust | 0,687,730 51,0005,
Syed Arshad Ak 4,171,625 E.932%
Sarminag Ferver Yot 1 3, 186.174 5.295%
CEC, Directors, thelr Spouses and Minor Childrens
Chief Justice (RY Mian Mahbiook Almed 1 7437 001 2%
Ured Amvsani 1 2,500 0.0D4%
lrmran Al Dodani i 396,771 Oa50,
Indivicual 1 151 o JOG0a
Total _!% 60,172,014 100.000%
—
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EASTWEST LIVE

Branch Network

Lahore
Punjol Zong*
2nd Floar, Nagl Arcade,

71, Shahrah-e-Quald-e-Azam, Lahore,

Tel: (042 36370717, 36362033
Faor (042 36370711

E-Adall;

lahore rone@eastwestlifeco.com

Sialkot

Office No-3, 2nd Floor,
Sharif Centre,

Feteh Garby, Agerncy Chowk,
[Pefence Road, Sialkor

Tel (052} 3560260

Sahiwal

135t Floor, Mansha Plaza,
Lakore Commercial Centre,
Mear General Bus Stand,
G.T, Road, Sahiwal,

Maobile: (0333) 3757700

Layyah
Arlan Plaza, Near Indus Petrol
Pump, Chowak Azam Road,

Layyah,
Mobile: (0300} 6765756

Rawalpindi
Corporate/Group Marketing

55-A, Bank Road, Rawalpindi Cantt.
Rawalpindi,

Tel: (051) 5514322, Fax: [051) 5564809

E=Mail:
rawalpindl zonegeastwestlifeco.com

Gujrat

Mear Grid Station / Police Chowhd,
sargodha Road, Gujrat.

Mobile: (0333) 5835787

Chakwal

15t Hoor, Bait-ul-Mukarram Masjid,
Talagang Road, Chalkwal.

Tel: (0543) 553226

Jheldum

F-1. 3rd Floor, Shabbir Plaza,
Shandar Chowk, Thelum.
Tel: (0544} 623261

Bhimber (Azad Kashmir)

Che. Barkat Plaza, Samahni Road,
Bhimber {AK.).

Tel.: (058650) 43551

Mote:
Besides the company’s head office
corprardte fgroup ife and group health)
insurmace services are also offered at
the above individual life sales offices
marked with an asterisk [®).
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Grow in Safe Hand

All of us dream the same dreams and start making plans accordingly,
but life is never short of surprises,

Let East West Life take the worry out of your saving and insurance
needs. Our comprehensive range of Life Insurance, Health
Insurance and Investment Solutions let vou protect your family
while giving you real peace of mind.

EAST WEST LIFE

ASSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
A Member of Army Welfare Trase {AW Ty

Head Office: Room No. 802, 81h Floor, Lakson Square, Bullding Mo, 1, Opp. Press Club, Karachi, Pakistan.
Tol: (021) 35630421, 35630422, 35630423 Fax: (D21) 35630429 E-mail: info @ sastwestlifeco.com
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FORM OF PROXY

25th Annual General Meeting

inthe districtof _____

baiig & member of East West Life Asiurance Company Limited, horaby appalit

e 0 L L B
another member of the company, as my/our procy in my/ow absence to attend and vote for mefus and on my/four behalf at the 25th Annual
General Meeting to be held on Wednesday, Apnll 25th, 2018 af 11:00 am at 28 - Regal Mlaza, MA Jinnah Road, Quetta and at any adjournment
thereof,

o1 L S ———— LY O —— oth
1} - 1 R ot A L O b AL A 0
Please
Sigmiture R T e e S e R ;.Fﬂxﬂﬂupees
Ivee Revenue
i I L btk i ke e Stamp
Adddress o e N e A Bl e o i bl A e o W
rarr NNl EEEEEEE B
B G T e e R I R A s
il Witnesy: i i A o i i
5'%51-1.1": .................................................
MERE: TR e e A R ST KR
BAAAEREE: e e kil v e 8 0 W e B i
TR EEEEE EEEEEEE N
Pas.mnrt MO,  sessssssssssssssssssssssssssssEssssssssssssssanss Sllgmlun! of Membear

IMPORTAMT: This instrament appointing a proxy, duly completed, must be received at the office of the Company's Share Reglstrar, M.
THE Associntes (Pvi) Limited, 15t Floor, 40-C, Block-6, PECH.5, Karachi, not later than 48 hours before the time of holding the meeting
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The Company Secretary

EAST WEST LIFE

ASSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Share Reglstrar’s Dffice

135t Floar, 40-C. Block-6, PECHS, Karachi-T5400
LAk o 02 DR 1] 111-000-322

D +92 [21] 141 AR MGE-04-T0

Fax: « %2 {021} 34168271
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The Company Secnetary

EAST WEST LIFE

ASSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Share Registrars Office

151 Flor, #0-C, Block-6, PEC HS, Karachi-75400
LM #5202 1) 111-000-323

Dir 492 0021} 141 28260-08-T0

Fa: =07 {021p 240682710

Fald Hiere Fald Here

Fold Hieve Fold Here

Fold Hee




Change your Life
with Shiny Future

All of us dream the same dream and start making plans accordingly,
but life is never short of surprises.

Let East West Life take the worry out of vour saving and life insurance
needs. Our comprehensive range of life insurance and investment
products like Mehfooz Sarmaya, Scholar's Plan, Sarmaya Gold,
Personal Accident and Accident Protection plans let you protect
your family while giving you real peace of mind.

Jareers EAST WEST LIFE

ASSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
A Momber af Army Wellare Trost {(AWT)

Head Office: Room No. 802, 8ih Floor, Lakson Square, Bullding Mo, 1, Opp. Press Club, Karachi, Pakistan.
Tet: (021) 35630421, 35630422, 35630423 Fax: (021) 35630429 E-mail: info @ sasiwestifeco.com




EAST WEST LIFE

ASSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Head Cffice: Room Mo, B02, 8th Floor, Lakson Square, Bullding No. 1, Sanwar Shaheed Road,
Opp. Karachl Press Club, Karachi-Pakistan,
Tel: (021) 35630421, 35630422, 35530423, Faw' (021) 35630429
E-mail; info@ eastwesilifoco.com Waebsite: www.eastwasilifeco.com
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